LAKES REGIONAL COMMUNITY CENTER
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 30, 2023, 5PM

MEETING TO BE HELD IN PERSON AND VIA ZOOM
AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC:

You are invited to the LRCC Board of Trustees Meeting.
Zoom link for Board of Trustees Meeting, Aug.30, 2023

Location:  Rockwall Connections Training Center
1525 Airport Road, Rockwall

Start Time: 5:00 PM

Join Meeting by Zoom:

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/83490555933?pwd=ckZHcy9nROF3ZmV6emJISUNwWQIRs
QT09

Meeting ID: 834 9055 5933
Passcode: 792595 ---

Dial by phone (audio only): 346-248-7799

Meeting ID: 834 9055 5933
Passcode: 792595

AGENDA

AGENDA

NUMBER

08.01.23 CALL TO ORDER
e Roll Call / Introduction of Guest.

08.02.23 APPROVAL OF MINUTES
e Regular Board Meeting Minutes of July 26, 2023

08.03.23 COMMENTS FROM CITIZENS

Presentations are limited to three minutes per person and must pertain to an agenda item. The Board reserves the right to

limit the number of speakers and/or the length of comments on any topic. Citizens wishing to address the Board must register
prior to the start of the meeting,

08.04.23 COMMITTEE MEETING REPORTS
Budget Finance and Human Resource Committee Meetings.
Scheduled to be held prior to Board Meeting — agenda attached.
Meeting was held by Zoom and In-Person (at same location):
e Action: Report on recommendation on FY 24 Budget/Finance proposal for consideration of
the full Board of Trustees.

e Action: Report on recommendation on FY 24 Human Resource Committee for Insurance
Coverage.



LROC Board of Trostees Meeoting Aga&zidss

08.05.23

08.06.23

08.07.23

08.08.23

08.09.23

08.10.23

08.11.23

RECOMMENDATIONS FOR APPROVAL

s Review and take possible action on Budget/Finance Committee recommendation for
FY’24 Budget,

* Review and take possible action on Human Resource Committee recommendation for
FY’24 Insurance Coverage.

* Review and take possible action to approve Resclution authorizing borrowing of funds
for the purpose of remodel and construction of building located at 1300 16% Street,
Mount Pleasant, Texas.

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT (John Delaney)

1115 Transformation Waiver Update

Texas Council Update

HHSC Performance Contracts/Grants

East Texas Behavioral Health Network (ETBHN)

FISCAL REPORT (Erwin Hancock)

e~ Motion to Accept Center’s Financial Statement for Period(s) Ending:
July 2023,

MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES REPORT (DiDi Thurman)

s  DBehavioral Health Personnel Changes

s  Morris County Collaborative

o Texas Certified Community Behavioral Health Clinic (CCBHC) Re-Cettification

INTELLECTUAL & DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES REPORT (Laurie White)
Home and Community Based Services (HCS)

Individual Skills and Socialization

ICF

Employment

Vocational Apprenticeship Program (VAP)

Outpatient Biopsychosocial Intervention Team {(OBI)

Telehealth

QUALITY MANAGEMENT/CONTRACTS REPORT (Kellic Walker)

Contracts

PNAC

Rights Allegations

QM MH, NTBHA & Substance Abuse
IDD

HUMAN RESOURCES REPORT (Jessica Ruiz)

*  Staffing Issues
= Employee Benefits



LRCC Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda

08.12.23

08.13.23

Page 3

CLOSED EXECUTIVE SESSION (Tom Brown, Board Chair)
Pursuant to Section 551.074, Texas Government Code, Personnel Matters to discuss.
Executive Director’s annual evaluation.

Section 551.074 authorizes a governmental body to deliberate in executive session about officers
and employees of the governmental body. This chapter does not require a governmental body to
conduct an open meeting: to deliberate the appointment, employment, evaluation, reassignment,
duties, discipline, or dismissal of a public officer, or employee; to hear a complaint or charge
against an officer or employee who neither is the subject of the deliberation nor has requested a
public hearing.

ADJOURNMENT

Lakes Regional Community Center
Upcoming Board-Related Meetings & Events

- Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees
400 Airport Road, Terrell, Texas




AGENDA ITEM NO. 08.02.23
Approval of Minutes
RECOMMENDATIONS FOR APPROVAL:

» Motion to approve prior Board of Trustees meeting minutes.

Rationale:

Discussion and Approval of Regular Board Meeting Minutes of July, 2023 as presented.



i SO T

AGENDA
NUNMBER

07.02.23

07.02.23

07.04.23

07.04.23

LAKES REGIONAL COMMUNITY CENTER
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES

WEDNESDAY, July 26, 2023, 5PM
BOARD MINUTES

D A e N VB S e

CALL TO ORDER

The July 26, 2023 regular meeting of the Lakes Regional Community Center
Board of Trustees called to order by Chairperson, Tom Brown at 5 PM with 3
guorum present by Zoom. Chairperson asked for Roll Call.

Members Present {In Person/Zoom):

Tom Brown, Hunt County, Chairperson E. P. Pewitt, Morris County
Margaret Webster, Kaufman County Steve Earley, Lamar County
Crystal Richardson, Navarro County {Zoom) Dana Sills, Hopkins County
Carrie Hefner, Camp County (Zoom) Shae Green, Rockwall County

Jan Brecht-Clark, Ph.D., Delta County (Zoom)  Nancy Leflett, Titus County
Members Absent: Lisa Heine, Ellis County, Sheriff Ricky Jones, Franklin County
Vacant Seat(s):

Guest(s): Judge Kent Cooper, Titus County, Monica Walden, Titus County
Ex Officio Members Present: Angela Price, Representative Hopkins County
Ex Officio Members Absent: Sheriff Singleton, Delta County

Management Staff Present: John Delaney, Erwin Hancock, James Williams,
Jessica Ruiz, Kellie Walker, Larry Jonczak, Laurie White

Management Staff Zoom: NA

Management Staff Absent: NA

Board Liaison/Recording Secretary:

Judy Dodd, Board Liaison/Recording Secretary

Tammy Johnson, CFO Administrative Assistant

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Recommended Board Action:

¥ Approval of Minutes of May 24, 2023 meeting.

Rational:

Chairperson asked members if they had reviewed the minutes and if there were
any corrections or additions. With one typographical error correction,
Chairperson asked for motion to approve. Motion made by Steve Earley to
approve and seconded by E. P. Pewitt. A sign of aye approved minutes
unanimously.

CLOSURE

COMMENTS FROM CITIZENS
> NA
CLOSURE

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT
> NA
CLOSURE



07.05.23

07.06.23

RECOMMENDATIONS FOR APPROVAL

>

Motion to Approve Resolution Authorizing the borrowing of funds from
Donald L. Wikoff (The Seller) for the purpose of purchase of a building
located at 2915 N. Main Street, Paris, Texas.

Motion to Approve Resolution Authorizing the borrowing of funds from
the American National Bank of Texas for the purpose of remodel and
construction of a building located at 2915 N. Main Street, Paris, Texas.

Rationale:

»

Erwin Hancock, CFO presented information for the borrowing of funds for
the purpose of purchase of a building located at 2915 N. Main Street, Paris,
Texas for office space. After questions and discussion, Chairperson then
asked for approval by board. Steve Earley made motion to approve as
presented and seconded by E. P. Pewitt. A sign of aye approved motion
unanimously.

Erwin Hancock, CFO presented information for the borrowing of funds for
the purpose of remodel and construction of building located at 2915 N.
Main Street, Paris, Texas. Mr. Erwin noted after the purchase then a
remode! would be needed. Mr. Erwin noted there would be an RFP for this
stage. Chairperson asked for questions. After guestions and discussion,
Chairperson asked for motion to approve. Steve Earley made motion to

approve and seconded by Shae Green. A sign of aye approved motion
unanimously.

CLOSURE

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT (John Delaney)
Recommended Board Action:
None: Information only

Rationale:
Discussion on the following:

S

1115 Transformation Waiver Update:

% Component 1 {B1-Dollar Increase) is a uniform dollar increase issued in
monthly payments to entities participating in the program.

* Component 2 {B2-Rate Enhancement) is a uniform percent increase on
certain CCBHC services.

% Payment is from services provided only to Medicaid Managed Care
clients that we serve in the STAR, STAR+PLUS or STAR Kids programs.

% DDP qualitative measures report for the first half of DPP-Year 2 (FY23)
was accepted and approved by HHSC.

%+ HHSC will hold another training for Year 2 of this program during the
summer. The next cost report for Federal Fiscal Year 23 is due in
November.

Texas Council Update:

% Texas Council issued its end of the session report providing summaries
of new laws related to the work of Community Centers and
comprehensive reports on bills enacted, bills that failed and, bills
vetoed.



07.07.23

% At its next meeting on August 18, the TX Council ED Consortium will
discuss the current landscape and future strategies for both the Local
IDD Authority system and IDD provider services.

< June TX Council Annual Board and Staff meeting was well attended, and
the featured presentations are now available on the Council website.
For those Lakes Trustees that were unable to attend, we will utilize
some of the documents for future Board training.

> HHSC Performance Contracts/Grants:

%+ ECI HHSC Contract Expansion — recently HHSC contacted us about our
interest In adding additional counties to our current EC| contract which
would include Franklin, Titus, Morris and Camp counties. Discussion
with HHSC to consider that potential opportunity

» East Texas Behavioral Health Network (ETBHN)

** No update for this month.

CLOSURE

FISCAL REPORT (Erwin Hancock)

Recommended Board Action:

» Motion to Accept Center’s Financial Statement for Period(s) Ending:
May and June, 2023.

» Motion to Accept Center’s Quarterly Investment Report — 3™ Quarter.

Rationale:
Discussion on the following:
» Erwin presented the Center’s financial reports for the month(s} of
May and June, 2023,
4 Revenue over expenditures
% Current Year Income statement includes DPP revenue
% Revenue and Expenditure
* Includes ARPA for incentive pay.
»  HCS/TxHML biliing reconciliation additional revenue
»  SAMSHA grant incentive pay
= Includes three payroll periods
® Increases due to additional psych bed expenses for December
= Includes Cerner new electronic healthcare implementation
costs
® Includes purchase of 7 vehicles

Chairperson asked if any questions. With no further discussion, Chairperson
asked for motion to approve financials for the month{s) of May and June 2023.
E. P. Pewitt made motion to approve with second by Steve Earley. Financial(s)
were approved unanimousty sign of aye,

» Erwin presented the Center’s Quarterly Investment Report — 3" Quarter for
approval. Erwin noted the investment portfolio is in compliance with the
Lakes Regional Community Center Investment and Cash Management Policy
4,07 and is in compliance with the Public Funds Investment Act.



Chairperson asked if no questions for motion to approve. Dana Sills made
motion to approve and seconded by E. P. Pewitt, Quarterly Investment
approved by unanimously sign of aye.

CLOSURE

07.08.23 MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES REPORT (James Williams)
Reported by Laci Northam for James Williams

Recommended by Board Action:
None: Information only

Rationale:
Discussion on the following:
» Empowerment Grant Banquet
“ Adult Empowerment Banquet — scheduled, August 3, 2023
®  |ocation: Fletcher Warren Civic Center, Greenville
*  “Step into Recovery”
» Oracle/Cerner Electronic Health Record
% NA
> Dr. Dan Corley Retirement
% Noted: Retirement of Dr. Corley
> Texas Council Trustee & Staff Conference
% Noted: very well attended
» Building Updates
% Greenville - largest service area and oldest building
% Paris — need of additional space
** Note: Legislation — new building for Terrell State Hospital — forensic
mainly — some concern.
CLOSURE

07.09.23 INTELLECTUAL & DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES REPORT (Laurie White)
Racommended by Board Action:
None: Information only

Rationale;
Discussion on the following:
» Home and Community-based Service (HCS)
% Note: hopefully filled by new fiscal year (2 potential residents)
%+ Annual Survey scheduled the week of July 31% for Ellis/Navarro
» Individual Skills and Socialization (1SS}
¢ First 1SS Survey for Licensure was in Ennis = went well.
% Ellis/Navarro 1SS Staffing issues: 2 Worker's Compensation filed.
% Remaining five training centers are prepared and waiting for formal
review,
** Training Centers are all doing Off-Site 3-5 days per week.
> ICF

*

* 2 PRN IDD Provider Specialist positions added
» Employment
% 9 TWS confracts — 1 Enhanced Job Placement, 7 Supported
Employment.
% Serving total 16



07.10.23

»

>

Vocational Apprenticeship Program {VAP)

% Need of a VAP job coach in Paris

% Serving 11 Apprentices in the Vocational Apprenticeship Program.
PASRR

% Serving 90 individual sin NF with Independent Living Skills Training
Outpatient Biopsychosocial Intervention Team (OBI)

% OBl has been approved for the next 2 years.

%+ OBl audit mid-August within LIDDA audit

%+ OBI Case Managers continue to struggle in finding resources for ABA.
Telehealth

% Follow-ups (129).

FY24 Budgets

<+ Budgets for IDD Provider submitted 1% draft of budget.

CLOSURE

QUALITY MANAGEMENT/CONTRACTS REPORT {Kellie Walker)
Recommended by Board Action:
None: Information only

Rationale:
Discussion on the following:

>

Contracts

** Received Amendment to the FY23 Contract increasing the total FY23
budget.

¢ Received Notice to proceed: MH/COVID Contract

% Received FY24-28 fee for service Yes Waiver Pre-Engagement contract

% FY24 Renewal Contracts being drafted.

RPNAC

% Note: sending out request for Center budget worksheets in July for
FY24.

% Budget worksheets due to Regional PNAC in August

“% Next meeting: September 20,2023.

Rights / Abuse, Neglect, & Exploitation Allegations

% GR MH - 1 unconfirmed ~ Sulphur Springs

% IDDA - 1 unconfirmed

% ECI—1 unconfirmed

QM MH, NTBHA & Substance Abuse

# HHSC Performance Measures: Met all of our measures for June

%+ HHSC NTBHA Audit: All requested information sent

% Yes Waiver Audit CAP Acceptance: Submitted and approved

% QM Audit: Between September 11-15, 2023,

% CCBHC Re-Certification: Noted time to recertify.
“* TDCI Site Visit: Received zero findings.

IDD

% Service Target: Target is 169 and we are at 204.

** HHSC conducting annual review between August 14-18, 2023.

%+ LIDDA Audits: completed.

CLOSURE



07.11.23 HUMAN RESOURCES REPORT (Jessica Ruiz)
Recommended by Board Action:
None: Information only

Rationale:
Discussion on the following:
» Staffing issues
Headcount: 442 authorized FTEs and 400 employees for May and June.
3 New positions created
Vacancies: May and June were 43 each month.
Separations: 10 separations
Recruitment: Expanding our ads to different newspapers.
Training and Development:
May — 15 classes with a total of 54 participants
o June - 17 classes with a total of 77 participants
> Employee Compensation and Benefits:

\/

«» Covid: May 4 employee testing exposure and June zero reports.

*,

s YTD: Twelve large claims; five of them are exceeding the stop loss limit.
CLOSURE

7
.’0

&
*

CCOO

*
.‘

R
0.0

7
0.0

0]

07.12.23 ADJOURMENT
Chairperson ask for any other matter to discuss if not for motion to adjourn. E.

P. Pewitt made motion and seconded by Shae Green. With no further
discussion, motion carried unanimously by a sign of aye.

ATTEST:

%ﬁa/ Lds s
i

Margaret Webster, Board Secretary DATE:

Ay 2 fso/53
T & /
J Dodd, Board Liaison/Transcriptionist Page | 3 8/23/23



AGENDA ITEM NO. 08.03.23
Citizens’ Comments
RECONMMENDATIONS FOR APPROVAL:

Public comment(s) may be addressed to the Board of Trustees by community members
- and/or any interested parties.

Rationale:

Presentations are limited to three (3) minutes per person. The Board reserves the right
to limit the number of speakers and/or the length of comment on any topic. Citizens
wishing to address the Board must register prior to the start of the meeting and any
comments should pertain to an agenda item.



AGENDA ITEM NO. 08.04.23
Committee Meeting Reports
RECOMMENDATIONS FOR APPROVAL.:
» Budget/Finance Committee Meeting to be held prior to Board Meeting.

» Human Resources Committee Meeting to be held prior to Board Meeting.

Rationale:

Report of the following committees of the Board of Trustees, if applicable:

+ Budget/Finance Committee: Margaret Webster, Chair

* Motion to present FY’'24 Budget to Board of Trustees to review and take
possible action.

¢ Human Resources: Shae Green, Chair

* Motion to present to Board of Trustees to review and take possible action
on FY'24 Employee Insurance Benefits.

» Programs: Dana Si!lé, Chair
» No Meeting Posted



LAKES REGIONAL COMMUNITY CENTER

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Budget & Finance Committee Meeting
1525 Airport Road, Rockwall, Texas

Wednesday, August 30, 2023
3:30 pm to 4:00 pm

Zoom link for Board of Trustees Budget/Finance Committee Meeting

Aug..30, 2023,

Start Time: 3:30pm

Location:  Rockwall Connections Training Center
1525 Airport Road, Rockwall

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us06web.zoom.us/{/83490555933 ?pwd=ckZHcyInROF3ZmV6emJISUNwQIRsQT09

Meeting ID: 834 9055 5933

Passcode: 792595

Dial by phone (audio only): 346-248-7799

Meeting ID: 834 9055 5933

Passcode: 792595

MEMBERS:

AGENDA

,q — Margaret Webster — Budget/Finance Committee Chair

[V

Lisa Heine

A -~ Crystal Richardson

COMMITTEE LIAISONS:
John Delaney
Erwin Hancock

v Steve Earley
o Tom Brown -- Board Chair, ex officio
Agenda Topie Facilitator
Number
08.01.23 Call to Order Margaret Webster
08.02.23 Citizen’s Comments Open
Presentations are limited to 3 minutes per person, and must pertain to
an agenda item. The Committee reserves the right to limit the number
of speakers and/or the length of comments on any topic. Citizens
wishing to address the Committee must register prior to the start of
the meeting
08.03.23 Proposal for FY 24 Budget Erwin Hancock
Action: Recommendation to present FY’24 Budget proposal to
the Board of Trustees for approval.
08.04.23 Other Business Erwin Hancock
John Delaney
08.05.23 Adjourn

Margaret Webster




766'855]

V101

08'SBE'ESS 000'8ETS S3|21YaA mal aoe|day
0v'686'89 00°TE0'099°T 09°'T¥0'T6S'T 00'L6'6VY'T 918'06TS J1ulD HIN sked ‘|[2poway
v20z £20T 70z 9/1'012$ Aeping jeude) Jaindwo)
YolId pZA4 10 STHNLIANTIXT TVLIdVD
pazyonuuy £2ids pasupyui zoT paubyud re pazuoyul 8
08'80L'6bY 00 vZECIEY 0Z°'ST9'Z98'E 00°09L'TIV'E 8L6'vZ89% TYLOL SLOVHLNOD TZAd
(0}33 OEE EEE L6T°99L9% IVYLOL SIDOVHINOD ETA4
20t £20¢ f4dira 0LT'SPP'9S TVLOL SLOVHLINOD P2 Ad
P2|104u3 ¥3 IDNVINSNI HLTVIH SE0'T6TS SJOEJIUOD J2YI0/SIAS |BUOISSBJ0Id
09'£89'vE 00'8ET'0EL 0t'0St'S69 00'TT9'6ES 8¢6'59% aydsay wuaID
53017 80€ sanIT 562 Sani1 04T 818'€9TS dvd/suonedsipain
vzoz €202 zz0z #99'€9% $39e1UO0) [BIIUID-UON
ANINIHILIY 695765 s30e43u0) TAIHXL
‘o4 UOIINQLIIUOD Sulydlew yTov 48hojdwa pue vl 18£‘708S sheq pag yoAsd paseyaind
s Jaho|dwa saseadou| os|e sasealdul Alejes ||ei1ano 086'20¥'1S a4e] 191504/SIH
01 3Np 53502 [euol}Ippe ‘saseasoul pus Alassuo) S6E'8SSES asnoH AyjeudsoH
yum Suidaay ul ‘os|y 138png s1ysuaq pajejul INNOWY bZA4 10f SIIINYIS AILIVYINOD
ue 0} pa| SeY SHJaUAQ Y1|BAY IDUBINSUI SE |[3M SE [vL'668'LS ZTAd
1502 JaAojdwa Ul S35E2JIUl [BUOILPPE YUM S}jauaq TbL'LSEYLS €A
8959055 5,0047 ul uonedidiied aaAojdwa u sasealdu| T 60EVIRLS PZAd
PEAI-ETAL HVA ANNONY g SL/4IN3g JFA0TdINT
:mojaq sajoN sabuoy) yfauag SLT'TYE'0CS 437 2TAd
895°4L6°02S 9Tv €TAd
ISZt00Zes 9Ir PZAd
INNOWY _ Jid SNOILISOd g3L39andg
S3SN3IdX3 DNILVHIdO

*€Z0T ‘10 "170 Suuuidaq [emaual Juels JHEDD pa1dadxs pue (£20Z ‘6T "1daS pua) JHND 404 Fululewal yuow auo 1I3]J24 SINVYD 1vY3IA3d YSHINYS

‘S|EMauad J9eJ3U0I JUS4INI JO JO PISE( LI|ESH |RIOIABY3Y SEXI | YION
*aunf Yy8noJy3 s|e101 £ZA4 PSZI|ENUUE UO PAsSEq JIEIIPIN ‘OIW ‘PIEIP3IA

-uossiwqns |esodoud jueid panosdde sad Buipung juein |33

‘panowas 19| yum z wauodwo) pue T Juauodwo) Joy sunf ydnoays sjenjoe £ZA4 PaZI[ENUUE JO jjo paseq welSod Juawied 13341

*aunf ySno.yl sjen1oe £ZA4 pazifenuue Jo jo paseq weidoid ase) Aaeyd

SUOI3B20||Y HD SHSA PUB SAVQJ U0 Paseq anuanay |eisuan

960°ELT'VPS TTOTAA
SLY'SOT'ZPS EZOTAA
EET'OTT'EVS VTOTAD

SINNINTY

Y31N3D ALINNWINOD TVYNOIDIY SIAV

¥20¢ Ad
S1HOITHOIH 139ang




LAKES REGIONAL COMMUNITY CENTER

COMPARISON FY 22, FY 23, FY24

Audited Actual | Estimated Budget Proposed Budget
Description FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024

|Revenue
4020 HCS REVENUE - ROOM AND BOARD 303,534.00 304,152.00 296,712.00
4040 COUNTY REVENUE 35,343.00 43,488.00 44,304.00
4045 COMMUNTY EDUCATION 68,838.00 70,500.00 60,000.00
4046 HUNT COUNTY COURT SERVICES 21,061.00 21,000.00 25,001.00
4048 NTBHA PHARMACY SPACE RENTAL INCOME 30,000.00 30,000.00 30,000.00
4060 INTEREST INCOME 58,187.00 40,788.00 545,200.00
4070 IN-KIND CONTRIBUTIONS 5,364.00 - 5,364.00
4080 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 860,830.00 408.00 2,986.00
4082 ISIP CRISIS COUNSELING FEMA GRANT - - -
4084 ARPA FUNDS 180,215.00 150,000.00 -
4086 LOAN PROCEEDS - - -
4088 ARC OF TEXAS 15,000.00 15,000.00 -
4090 CONTRIBUTIONS 11,417.00 10,608.00 3,524.00
4092 RED RIVER CONTRIBUTIONS 1,632.00 - -
14099 FUND RAISING REVENUES 5,764.00 - -
14108 DSHS WAITING LIST COORDINATOR - - -
4109 GR - MH PRIVATE PSY BEDS 858,227.00 1,000,008.00 1,067,062.00
4110 GR - MENTAL HEALTH 3,344,261.00 3,344,244.00 3,419,935.00
4111 GR - MH CRISIS 360,547.00 360,552.00 360,552.00
4112 GR - HOSPITALITY HOUSE FUND 3,650,472.00 3,650,472.00 3,650,472.00
4115 GENERAL REVENUE IDD 1,970,090.00 1,970,088.00 2,014,204.00
4118 GR MiH EDUCATION SERVICE CENTER 23,477.00 114,996.00 115,000.00
4122 GR- MH FIRST AID TRAINING 64,590.00 63,264.00 68,700.00
4127 VOCATIONAL APPRENTICESHIP PROGRAM - & 122,136.00
4128 GR - IDD/MH LEARNING COLLABORATIVE FUNDS 300,000.00 300,000.00 300,000.00
4133 GR HR-133 OUTPT CAPACITY FUNDS 98,326.00 69,648.00 166,383.00
4134 MCOT & HOTLINE ARPA 25,377.00 38,544.00 38,541.00
4141 GR-IDD PERMANENCY PLANNING 24,731.00 21,024.00 24,730.00
4143 GR-IDD ENHANCED COMMUNITY 118,356.00 108,564.00 118,000.00
4144 GR-IDD NURSING FACILITY - - -
4146 GR-IDD CRISIS INTERVENTION 136,815.00 116,252.00 136,816.00
4147 IDD CRISIS RESPITE SERVICE 20,445.00 21,708.00 25,540.00
4170 ICFIDD RESIDENTIAL 1,508,802.00 1,512,072.00 1,473,709.00
14175 ICFIDD UPPER PAYMENT FUND 384,280.00 390,432.00 389,868.00
4180 HCS WAIVER 4,519,008.00 4,660,272.00 4,939,176.00
4185 HCS WAIVER - PREPAID CLIENT 97,329.00 92,532.00 88,695.00
4190 TXHML WAIVER - PREPAID CLIENT 15,886.00 17,244.00 7,000.00
4191 TXHML WAIVER - BILLED SERVICE 498,172.00 484,764.00 324,125.00
4210 CHILDREN'S HEALTH INSURANCE 52,440.00 57,108.00 18,937.00
4250 DARS TX WORKFORCE COMM 2,840.00 5,004.00 24,000.00
4330 MEDICAID ADMIN CLAIMING 1,692,521.00 1,417,998.00 1,781,224.00
4350 MENTAL HEALTH BLOCK GRANT 165,151.00 173,568.00 173,583.00
4352 TANF AND TITLE XX BG FUNDS 165,453.00 165,456.00 165,449.00
4353 TANF - PANDEMIC EMG ASSISTANCE 169,849.00 - -
4361 TCOOMMI CONTRACT 295,153.00 336,024.00 369,264.00
4362 SACP/TDC) CONTRACT 74,651.00 64,344.00 74,547.00
4380 EARLY CHILDHOOD INTERVENTION 1,076,095.00 1,291,500.00 1,521,170.00
4381 EARLY CHILDHOOD INTERVENTION 441.00 1,837.00 918.00
4382 ECI TWC GRANT - - -
4383 ECI ARPA - -
4385 ECI PRESCHOOL DEV GRANT - - -
4415 IDD DAY PROGRAMMING SERVICES 122,764.00 117,060.00 204,835.00
4418 CLIENT ABILITY TO PAY 71,473.00 56,772.00 56,721.00
4419 PRIVATE INSURANCE 171,604.00 172,596.00 207,704.00
p&mﬂeﬂmmmwcmmcrs 6,382.00 7,656.00 -
|4450 ECI MANAGED CARE 493,466.00 513,372.00 594,100.00




Audited Actual

Estimated Budget

Proposed Budget

Description - FY2022 FY 2023 FY 2024

VO PERSONAL CARE FACILITY - - -
4490 VAPING CLASS GREENVILLE HUNT CO - - -
4505 CHARITY CARE PAYMENT PROGRAM 6,220,740.00 6,785,639.00
4507 DPP DIRECT PAYMENT PROGRAM 1,287,011.00 852,972.00 1,870,223.00
4509 1115 WAIVER - REGION 9 7,222,198.00 -

4600 PASRR SERVICES 72,615.00 75,096.00 75,000.00
4614 MEDICAID 3,278,989.00 3,504,528.00 3,232,043.00
4632 MEDICARE 63,830.00 51,204.00 58,292.00
4700 HHCS BILLING FOR FORM 1043 57,026.00 71,388.00 63,245.00
4730 NTBHA PREPAYMENT 1,926,480.00 1,926,480.00 2,063,580.00
4731 NTBHA ACT TEAM PREPAYMENT 396,000.00 396,000.00 396,000.00
4732 NTBHA ROCKWALL SUPPLEMENTAL - -
14735 NTBHA COFFEEHOUSE PEER FUNDS 88,647.00 90,000.00 59,617.00
4736 NTBHA SUBSTANCE USE SERVICES 40,379.00 60,000.00 65,906.00
4737 NTBHA SUPPORTED HOUSING 67,500.00 66,156.00 61,947.00
4738 NTBHA - MHFA BILLED SERVICE - - -
4798 - CMHC SAMHSA GRANT COM MENTAL HEALTH CENTERS 1,279,565.00 2,344,380.00 141,782.00
4799 CCBHC EXPANSION GRANT 1,744,388.00 999,996.00 999,972.00
4800 DSHS - BONHAM TRA SERVICES 94,944.00 125,004.00 200,000.00
4801 DSHS - SHERMAN TRA SERVICE 59,938.00 90,000.00 100,000.00
4804 DSHS RIDER 64 REGION 3 - - -
4805 TDCJ-DWI-BONHAM - - -
4806 TDCI-THERAP. COMMUNITY B 22,460.00 17,016.00 21,700.00
4808 TDCJ-SACP SVCS BONHAM - - -
4810 TDCI PHASE 1B BONHAM - - -
4811 TDCI-THERAP.COMMUNITY S 103,355.00 90,960.00 82,000.00
4812 TDCI-THERAP COMMUNITY C 11,009.00 11,508.00 10,300.00
4813 TDCI-SACP SHERMAN - - -
14817 TDCJ- THERAP COMM PARIS 60,008.00 112,032.00 70,000.00
4818 TDCJ-PHASE 1B PARIS - - -
4819 TDCI-SACP PARIS - - -
14822 GRAYSON CO CONTRACT SA - -

4823 TITUS CO (MP) DRUG COURT 5,400.00 5,400.00 12,000.00
14840 FANNIN COUNTY DRUG COURT 30,000.00 30,000.00 36,000.00
14870 DSHS SUB ABUSEREG 4 TR 40,748.00 51,000.00 76,901.00
4871 DSHS SUB ABUSE REG4 TRA 64,067.00 74,004.00 76,901.00
4872 DHSH SUB ABUSE REG 4 TRA 52,507.00 63,000.00 76,901.00
4873 DSHS RIDER 64 REGION 4 - - -
4900 MANAGED CARE BILLED SERVICE 1,321,998.00 1,370,652.00 1,517,595.00
Total Revenue 43,572,258.00 42,105,475.00 43,210,133.00

Prepared by: A. Maldonado 8-23-2023




Description

Audi_ted Actual
 FY 2022

Estimated Budget
FY 2023

Proposed Budget
FY 2024

Expense

5000 SALARIES AND WAGES

20,648,827.00

20,987,884.00

22,004,251.00

5010 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

6,566,508.00 7,357,741.00 7,864,305.00
5102 CLIENT RESPITE 98,068.00 233,952.00 75,507.00
5103 HCS CONTRACT 1,395,323.00 1,386,012.00 1,402,580.00
5104 PROF SVSC - EXTERNAL IND 177,673.00 394,291.00 191,035.00
5106 CONTRACTS-EXTERNAL ORGANIZATIO 4,426,381.00 4,933,416.00 4,437,028.00
5107 ICF/MR QUALITY ASSURANCE 83,732.00 83,820.00 85,265.00
5108 TXHML CONTRACTS 128,830.00 121,968.00 94,569.00
5110 LABORATORY SERVICES 15,528.00 14,076.00 29,000.00
5115 STAFF DEVELOPMENT/TRAINING 55,180.00 59,256.00 62,315.00
5120 NON-CLINICAL CONTRACTS-E 82,204.00 77,808.00 63,664.00
5130 PHARMACEUTICALS/SUPPLIES 254,752.00 263,364.00 189,318.00
5131 ATYPICAL MEDICATIONS 60,739.00 59,736.00 56,500.00
5135 PATIENT ASST PROGRAMS/FIL 18,000.00 16,200.00 18,000.00
5150 TRAVEL & TRAINING 404,586.00 305,000.00 641,192.00
5160 CONSUMABLE SUPPLIES 404,765.00 374,570.00 373,646.00
5170 BUILDING CAPITAL OUTLAY 463,401.00 171,666.00 190,816.00
5175 FURNITURE/EQUIPMENT OVER 257,282.00 280,572.00 38,050.00
5177 COMPUTER CAPITAL OUTLAY 162,337.00 151,608.00 210,176.00
5180 FURNITURE/EQUIPMENT UNDER 61,932.00 133,482.00 39,800.00
5181 COPIER EQUIPMENT RENTAL 128,114.00 138,876.00 132,8859.00
5187 COMPUTER EQUIP/SUPPLIES 254,416.00 188,258.00 88,531.00
5190 OTHER MONTHLY EXPENSES 162,688.00 170,386.00 108,366.00
5191 COMPUTER SOFTWARE SUPPORT 141,756.00 134,736.00 254,851.00
5192 COMPUTER SOFTWARE FEES 15,791.00 21,924.00 11,032.00
5193 BAD DEBTS = = =
5200 BUILDING RENT, REPAIR, MAINTEN 1,523,549.00 1,789,194.00 1,500,837.00
5201 BLDG RENT CHARGED TO OTHER = £ (16,032.00)
5205 VEHICLE OPERATING COSTS 65,303.00 65,398.00 58,446.00
5206 VEHICLE FUEL COSTS 107,435.00 107,435.00 105,277.00
5210 NON-CLIENT UTILITIES 432,873.00 428,351.00 483,625.00
5220 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 349,813.00 346,147.00 328,474.00
5222 DATA CONNECT/INTERNET ACCESS 64,906.00 62,604.00 61,734.00
5225 CRISIS HOTLINE ANSWERING 30,000.00 30,000.00 30,000.00
5230 INSURANCE 328,498.00 334,380.00 352,834.00
5240 CLIENT SUPPORT COSTS 196,902.00 52,320.00 78,269.00
5242 CLIENT REIMBURSABLE SERVICES 113,061.00 105,936.00 96,201.00
5243 ECI CLIENT SUPPORT COSTS 1,150.00 1,837.00 3,918.00
5244 NTBHA SUPPORTED HOUSING 68,236.00 66,996.00 61,947.00
5245 DEBT SERVICE 351,860.00 436,721.00 648,967.00
5246 INTEREST EXPENSE PPP LOAN - - -
5280 OTHER EXPENSES . - -
5282 DSRIP AUDIT COSTS - - m
5283 DPP BHS EXPENSES 59,338.00 61,824.00 59,233.00
5300 COVID 19 EXPENSES 35,421.00 36,864.00 100.00
5405 EXPENDING FUND RAISING F 4,922.00 = -
5406 EXPENDING RED RIVER FUND 1,632.00 &
5410 EXPENDING EMPOWERMENT GR 9,149.00 9,996.00 -
5500 PROGRAMMATIC INDIRECT # - -
5900 LRMHM RC BOARD EXPENSES 8,892.00 8,100.00 11,800.00
5905 SERVICE COSTS UNALLOWABLE 114,828.00 102,288.00 551,566.00
5910 GENERAL ADMIN FEES = = 108,496.00

Total Expenses

40,337,023.00

42,106,598.00

43,210,133.00

NET

3,235,235.00

(1,523.00)

Prepared by: A. Maldonado 8-23-2023




£20Z-E7-8 Opouopjo v :Aq paiodaid

T

00'6L6'LET 0 0 0 0 0 00'E8S'ELT LNVH9 Y2078 HLIV3IH TV.LNIW 0SEV
00'0L5L8T 00'vZL'9TY 0078966 0 00°ZSS'£0T 0 60VZTI8LT ONINIVID NINGY AIVIIQIN OEEY
0 0 0 0 0 0 00°0007Z ININOD 2DHOANHOM XL SHYd 0SZY
0 00°795CT 00°SL6'T 0 0 0 00°LE6'ST FINVHNSNI HLTYIH S,NI¥ATIHD 0TZY
0 0 0 0 0 0 00°'STT¥TE IIIAH3S AIT1E - YIAIVM TWHXL T6TY
0 0 0 0 0 0 00'000'L LN3I2 Q1¥dayd - HIAIYM TWHXL 06TY
0 0 0 0 0 0 00°'569'88 LN3ITD AIvdIYd - YIAIVM SOH SBIY
0 0 0 0 0 0 00'9LT'6E6'Y YIAIYM SOH 08TV
0 0 0 0 0 0 00°898'68€ anNnNd LNJWAYd ¥3ddN aqiddl SLTIY
0 0 0 0 0 0 00'60L'ELY'T TVILNIQIS3Y AaIddl 0LTY
0 0 0 0 0 0 00°0t5'Se JJIAHIS LIS SISIHD AAl LYTY
0 0 0 0 0 0 00°'9T8'9ET NOILNIAYILNI SISINI QQI-4D 9pIY
0 0 0 0 0 0 00'000°8TT ALINNININOD A3INVYHNI aaI-uD EVT
0 0 0 0 0 0 00°0EL'YT ONINNYTd ADNINVINYID QAI-HD TYTP
00'T¥5'8E 0 0 0 0 0 00'T¥S'8E VddY ANITLOH '8 LOJW VETY
00°€8€'99T 0 0 0 0 0 00'€8E'99T SANN4 ALIDYdYD LdLNO EET-HH HD EETY
0 0 0 0 0 0 00°000°00€ SANNA JALLYHOEY110 DNINYYIT HIN/AA] - HD BZTY
0 0 0 0 0 0 00'9ET'2ZT WYHOO0Yd dIHSIDILNIYddY TYNOILVYOON LETY
0 0 0 0 0 0 00°00£89 ONINIVYL AV LSHId HIN -HD ZZTY
0 0 0 0 0 0 00°000°STT YILN3D IDIAYIS NOILYINAT HIA ¥ BTTY
0 0 0 0 0 0 00'¥0T'PTI0'T Aa1 INNIATY TYYINED STIY
0 0 0 0 0 0 00°ZLY0S9'E aNNd 3SNOH ALITYLIISOH - ¥9 Z1T¥
00°2SS"09€ 0 0 0 0 0 00'255'09€ SISIYD HIN - D TTTIY
00°LBE'TIBT 0 00'88T'95E 0 0 0 00°SE6'GTIV'E HLIVAH TVLNIN - 4D 0TTY
00'290°£90'T 0 0 0 0 0 00°290'£90°T §038 ASd ALVAIYd HIN - 4D 60T
0 0 144 0 0 0 00'¥2S'e SNOILNEIYLNOD 0601
00°002'T 00°08L'T 9 0 0 0 00°986'C ANNAAIY SNOANYTIIISIN 080%
0 0 o 0 0 0 00°¥9E'S SNOILNEIYLNOD ANDI-NI 0L0Y
0 0 0 0 0 00°00Z'SHS 00°002'SYS AWOINI LSIYILNI 090%
0 00°000°0€ 0 0 0 0 00°000°0€ JNOINI TVLNTY 30VdS ADVINYVH VHELN 8v0Y
1 00°000°sZ 0 0 0 0 00°T00'SZ SAJIAYAS LYNOI ALNNOD LNNH 9701
0 00°000'09 0 0 0 0 00'000°09 NOILYINA3 ALNNWWOD Syt
00'¥0E'6Z 00°000°ST 0 o] 0 0 00'70E'v¥ INNIATY ALNNOD OO
0 0 0 0 0 0 00TTL'96T Q¥v08 ANY WOOY - INNIAIY SIH 0Z0Y

anuanay

20T A4 20T Ad z0z M uondiIsag
AV1LNO dV2 dINOD NINGY N3I9 J0¥1 |ejoL
S3ISN3IdX3 SA INNINTH
TVSOdOdd ayvodq

139ang 2241 720C Ad




£202Z-£2-8 opouop|ow 'Y :Aq paiodaid

00 EETOTT EV

anuanay [ejoL

D0'0SE'BE’L 00°S9¥'896°9 00'SZr'9V8'T 00°'7SE‘TSE

00°0TS'SZE 00°T00TiL 0092L'892 0 0 0 00°S6S°LTS'T 321AH3S a31719 YD AIDVYNVIA 0061
0 0 0 0 0 0 00'T06°9L VYL ¥ H3Y 15NAY GNS HSHA ZL8Y
0 0 0 0 0 0 00'T06'9L vyl ¥ 934 ISNAY aNS SHSA TL8Y
0 0 0 0 0 0 00°106'9L YL ¥ 934 3SNAY GNS SHSA 0L8Y
0 0 0 0 0 0 00°000°9€ L4N02 DNY¥A ALNNOI NINNYA O¥8t
0 0 0 0 0 0 00°000'TT LHN0J ©N¥a (dN) 00 SNLIL ETBY
0 0 0 0 0 0 00°000°0L $IVd INWOD dYY¥3IHL -fIaL LT8Y
0 0 0 0 0 0 00°00E'0T 2 ALINNWINOD dYHIHL-1IAL ZT8Y
0 0 0 0 0 0 00°000Z8 S ALINNWINOD dYHIHL-[IAL TT8Y
0 0 0 0 0 0 00°00L'1Z 4 ALINNIWINOD "dVHIHL-1I0L 908Y
0 0 0 0 0 0 00°C00‘00T IIIAHAS VHL NVIAMAHS - SHSA TO8Y
0 0 0 0 0 0 00000007 SIIIAHIS VYL WYHNOSE - SHSO 008Y
0 0 0 0 0 0 00'CL6'666 LNYYD NOISNYdX3 JHEDD 6641
0 0 0 0 0 0 00'Z8L'TVT YSHINYS SHILNID HLIVIH TVLNIIA WOD LNVHO VSHIAYS DJHIND - B6LY
0 00°LV6'T9 0 0 0 0 00°L¥6'T9 ONISNOH A3LY0ddNS VHALN LELY
0 00°906'59 0 0 0 0 0090659 $30IAYAS 35N FINVLSENS YHELN 9ELY
0 00°£1965 0 0 0 0 00°£1965 SANNY Y33d ISNOMHIAIH0D YHALN SELY
0 00'000'96€ 0 0 0 0 00°000"96E LNIWAYVdIYd WYIL LIV VHELN TELY
0 00°081'858'T 00°008's02 0 0 0 00'086°€90'C LNAWAYdIYd YHELN OELY
0 0 0 0 0 0 00'SYZ'E9 80T INHO4 HO4 DNITIE SOHH 00LY
00°0%5'2 00°8YS'E 00°S8T'TS 0 0 0 00'2762'8S IYYIIQIN ZEIY
00°00%'8LT 00'8SZ'EET 00'9Z6'6 0 0 0 00'EVD'ZET'E Alv2Iaan 19y
0 0 0 0 0 0 00°000SL $3DIAYIS HYSYd 0091
00°8L1'C68 00'6EE'606 0 0 0 0 00'E2C'0L8'T WVYHO0Yd LNIWAYd LD3810 ddq LOSY
00°'ET6'0Z6 00'GZETET'Z 00'T6T'8EL'T 00°7SE'ZSE 0 0 00°079'58L9 VYO0 LNIWAYJ TUYD ALIYHD SOSY
0 0 0 0 0 0 00°'00T'¥6S YYD AIDVNYIN 133 0SbY
00°'TZ9'LT 00°0L¥'ET 00'6TL'YTT 0 0 0 00'¥0L 20T FINVHNSNI ILYAINd 6THY
00°89L'6 00°808'0T 0 0 0 0 00'1TL9S AVd OL ALINIBY LN3ND 8TV
0 0 0 0 0 0 00’'SE8¥0T S32IAY3S DNIWNYHEDONd AVA aal STy
0 0 0 0 0 0 816 NOILNIAYILNI GOOHATIHI ATHV3 T8EY
0 0 0 0 0 0 00°0LT'TTS'T NOILNIAYILNI GOOHATIHD A1HV3 08EY
0 0 0 0 0 0 00°L¥S'vL LIOVHLINOD r2aL/dOVS ZIEY
00'792'69€ 0 0 ] 0 0 00°'¥9Z'69€ LOVHINOD IWWOO0JL TIEY
00'ZLt'zet 0 0 0 0 0 00'6¥7¥'S9T SANN4 98 XX 31LIL ANV dNVL ZSEV
: : v Ad 20z 20T Ad |i1:[r|d Z0Z Ad uondiasag

AV1LNO dV2 dINOD 221 je0L




£Z0Z-€Z-8 OpouUopjo 'y :Aq paindaid

€

00'T9L LY 00'SLL'8E 00'SLB'E 0 00'960'1 00°509°9T 00°TZL'TSE FONVHNSNI 0EZS
00°000°0€ 0 0 0 0 0 00°000'0€ ONIHIMSNY INITLOH SISI¥D STTS
00°'089'0T 00'T9L'E 00°00L'T 0 00'SKT'T 00°SET'S DO'VEL'TI $5320V LANYILNI/LIANNOD YLva ZZT5
00'0EE‘0S 00°TT6 Y 00'G09°TT 0 00'909°8 00°'S58'SE 00'¥LY'BEE SNOILYIINNWWODITIL 0228
00'€E18'T9 00'808°08 00°00€°Z 0 00'2ST'y 00°09Z'6T ¥E'S79E6Y S3ILITILN LNIITI-NON 0TS
00'695'vT 004949 0 o] 0 00°006°T 00°£LT'SOT S1502 13N4d 312IH3IA 90ZS
00°90Z'€T 00'T9L'E 0 o] 0 00040 05°9%¥'8S $1502 DNILVYHYI4O FT1IIHIA SOZS
00°060°LE- 0 0 0 0 0 60°Z€0'9T- Y3HLO OL G3DYVYHI LNIY DQ18 T0ZS
00'81£°T0Z £9°88.'90¢€ 00'SL6°LT 0 65'T¥Z'0T D0'GET'E9 SL'0€8'005°T NILNIVIN ‘HIVd3Yd ‘LNIH ONIQ1INE 0025
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 §.1830 avd 6615
00'262'T 00°6TY'T 0ST 0 88T 899 00°ZEQ'TT $334 3YYMLJ0S ¥ILNdWOD TETS
00°S56'€T 00°SED'LT 00°0T6'% 0 L6'S06'TE EE'TBTEG 0E'158'7ST 140ddNS 3IYvmL405 HILNdWOD T6TS
00'06S'L 00°€Z0'ET 00'00E‘E 0 001068 00°0585'8% 00°9TT'80T SASNIIXI ATHLNOW HIHLO 0615
00°0TV'ST 00°6S6'ET 0 0 00°ZE9'T 0005682 00'T¥S'SL $317ddNS/dIND3A YALNDINOD L8TS
00°T9E'LT 00°0t0'9Z 00°009°T 0 00°S9%'T 00°S80°8 10'688°ZET TYLNIY LNININDE ¥31d0D TRTS
0000422 00°00SC 0 0 00°000'T 00°'00€E'S 00'00T'92 HIANN LNIWINDI/3UNLINYNL 08TS
00'SEP‘LT 00'629'v2 00°959'€ 00'60T'TE 00'€87'ZE 00 THF T 00'941°0TC AYILNO TVLIdYI H3LNdWOD LLTS
00°005°€2 0 0 0 00s 000509 00'0S0'8€ HANO LNIWCINDI/IUNLINYNG SLTS
00'6TY0ET 00°ZVT'LT 0 0 00'ZrT'LT 00°€ETT9Z 00°€E8'9ZT AY1LNO TVLIdYD ONIQTING 0418
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 INddNS/dIND3I TVILNIAISIY STTT S9T5
00'820°S9 00'VEQ'LY 008 0 00'ELL'S 00°0¥S'6¥ EETLTTLE 5311ddNS ATEYINNSNOD 0918
00°Tr6 79T 00°0SE‘LE 0006002 0 ST'B0SST 00°'TOV'6S SZ'LT606S ONINIVYL B 1IAVYHL 0S1S
00°000'8T 0 0 0 0 0 00°0008T N/SWYHDOHd LSSY LNIILYd SETS
00°005'95 0 0 0 0 0 00°005'9S SNOLLYDIGIN TVIIdALY TETS
00'£E0'0LT 9SE ooz 0 0 0 00°'8TE'68T $3MddNS/STYIILNIIVINYYHA DETS
00'TZC'E 00'E6E'T 0 8] 0 00'00E’ES 00°%99'€9 3-SLOVHLNOI TVIINITI-NON 0Z1IS
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 NOILYDI41LH3D SLO3rOdd STTT 9T1S
00889t 00'6EL'S 00°0E0°T 0 8L 00°0Z9°6T 00°STE'Z9 ONINIVYL/LNIWJOT3IAIQ 44VLS STIS
0 0 00°00S°TT o] 0 0 00°000°67 S3JIAHIS AHOLYHOEYT 0TTS
0 0 0 0 0 0 00'695'%6 SLIVHLNOD TNHXL 80TS
0 0 4] 0 0 0 00'592'38 JINVHNSSY ALITVAD HN/401 LOTS
00°SPE'LES 0 0 0 0 0 00°8Z0'LEV'Y OILYZINYOYHO 1YNYIALXI-SLIVHLNOD 9015
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 A Y- LOVHLNOD DNISHNN S0TS
0 00°000°0E 0 0 0 0 00'SEQ'TET ANITVYNYILXE - ISAS 40¥d vOTS
0 0 0 0 0 0 00°086°70¥'T LOVHLNOD 5JH EOTS
0 0 0 0 0 0 00°L0S'SL 11d5$3d LN3IND Z0TS
90" LE6'LLET ¥8'LL9'9TE'T ¥4 'SLT'TIE 0 18782'90¢ 65'£98'CTL ¥6'80E'798°L SLI43N38 39A0TdW3 0T0S
98°958'8T9'E ST°987'STS'E 0F'8T¥'S80'T 0 LT'LL9'629 SL'EED'ERO'T 64'052'700'CT SADVM ANV SIIUYIVS 0008

asuadxy

20T Ad PZ0T Ad $20T Ad uopduasag
AV1LNO d¥J dINOD NIWAY N3I9 2041 [ejoL




£20Z-£2-8 OppUOPOA 'Y :Aq paindaid

¥
0 0 0 0 0 0 000 {1omy2q)/snidins JaN
TE'0SE'BEY’L 2T 5918969 67 STV '9V8T 81°956'80F 6¢°255'£L0¢ 00°00T'S¥S 00 EET'OTZ'EY sasuadx3 [ejoL
PTELE'YSL £ T00°00L ¥1079°Z0€ 8'8E8‘E 09°ZE6'VIL" LIETY'ST6'T- T6'S61'80T $334 NIWOY TvY¥3IN3D 0165
00'8IF I¥ 00'LVL'E 00'00E°T 00°600'VLE 00°00S'T 00°£90°09 00°¥96'vEY J1EVMOTIYNN SLSOD 2J1AH3S S065
0 0 0 0 0 00°008'TT 00°008'TT S$35N3IdX3 a¥vO8 JY IWHWYT 0065
9£°S¥0'ST9- 78°(90°TLS o} 0 0 0 0 LOAYIANI JILVINWVHOO Y 0055
0 0 0 o] 0 0 0 SHIILNNTOA ANDI=NI 13 0EYS
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 HO LNFWHIMOJING DONIAGNIdX3 0TPS
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SNOILYNOQ IWVYO0Yd DONIOGNIdX3 LOPS
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ANN4 H3IAIY Q34 ONIANIIX3 90vS
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 ONISIVY ANNd ONIANIdX3 S0vS
0 0 0 ] 0 0 00T S3ASN3IdX3 6T AIAOD D0ES
00'648'8T 00°EV8LL 0 0 0 0 00'EEL'6S S3SN3dX3 SHE ddd EBLS
0 0 0 o} 0 0 0 S1500 L1aNV di¥sa 28¢s
0 0 0 o] 0 0 0 $3SNIdX3 ¥IHLO 08ZS
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 NYO1 ddd 3SNIdX3 LSIHILNI 9¥ZS
00'¥TL'S8E 00'v0L'E 0 0 0 00°009°L 00°£96'8%9 AJIAYIS 1934 SPTS
0 00°'£L¥6'T9 0 0 0 0 00'L¥6'T9 ONISNOH A3LYOddNS YHELN ¥¥ZS
0 0 0 0 0 00'816°E S1502 L¥0ddns LN3I1D 123 EVES
0 0 0 0 0 00°'T0Z96 SADIAYIS F1VSHNAINIY LNFIND ZYES
0 0 0 0 0 0 1H0ddNS '8 ONINIVHL H33d TYES
00" €07 v 0 0 0 0 00°69Z8L S1S02 LYOddNS LN3IND ovEsS
VTAAAE ¥Z0Z Ad 20T Ad uonduasag
UGN A NINAY N9 204118301




£20Z-£2-8 opruoppiAl Y :Aq patodaid

0

0

0

00'v09'SE

LNYY9 420179 HLTYIH TYLNIN 0SEY

80'80€'SS

00'¥65'TSL

00'6£5°TS

00'ETT'TT

ONIWIVTI NIWAY AIVIIQ3WN DEEY

0

0000072

0

WINOD 32HO4MHO0M XL SHVA 0SZY

00'000°'T

0

00°00¥'E

FONVHASNI HLTYIH S,NIHATHD 012V

00°SZTvCE

3DIAY3S 437718 - HIAIYM TWHXL T6TY

00°000°£

LN3I1D AIVd3Yd - HIAIVM TAIHXL 06TY

00'56988

LN3ID AIvd3add - YIAIVM SIH SBTY

00'9LT'GEGY

YINIVM SIH 08TV

00°'898'68€

anNnd LNIWAYd ¥3ddN Ad14d1 SLTY

olo|lo|lo|lo|lo|lo]lo

00°60L'ELY'T

IVILNIQIS3Y aalddl 0LTY

00°'0¥5'SZ

321IAY3S JLIdSIY SISIHD A4l LYTY

009T8'9ET

NOILNINYILNI SISIHD AdI-4D 9vTv

00'000°8TT

ALINNIWINOD QIDINVHNI QdI-49 EVTY

00'0ELYT

DNINNY1d ADNINVINYId AaI-UD Triv

VdH¥ INITLOH '8 LOOW VETY

o|lo|jc|]o|o|o

SANN4 ALIDVAVD LdLNO EET-HH YO EETY

00°000°00€

SANNY IALLYHOEYTI0 ONINYYIT HIN/AA! - 4D BZTY

o|lo|lo|lo|jlo|lolo|lolololo|laojlo|lolo|lo]lolo

00°9ET'TZT

WYYDO0Yd dIMSIDILNIYddY TYNOILYIOA LTTY

00°00£89

0

o|loc|jlo|ocjlo|lo|jlo|lo|lo|loclo|lo|lc|lolo

ONINIVHL AIV LSHId HIN -H9 221

o|jo|lOo|o|Oo| O

0

00°000°STT

H3LNID 30IAH3S NOILYINAT HA 4D BTTY

olo|lo|lc|lo|o|jlo|lo|jo|o|jlo|loc|lo|lc|lo|lo|lo|jlo|jo|lOo|o

00°88Z'SEC'T

00°9T6'8LL

0

adl ANNIATY TYYINIO STIY

002Lr'0S9'E

0

ANNZ 3SNOH ALNVYLIASOH - 49 ZTTY

0

SISIHD HIN - 4D TTTY

00'09€2ST

HL1VYEH TVANIW - 4D 01TV

o|lo|o|lo|oc|jo|oc|jOo|o|o|lo|lo|lo|lag|lo|lolo|lo|lo|lo|o

5034 ASd ALVAIMd HA - HD 60TV

00°005'€E

SNOLLNEIYLNOD 060¥

0

INNIAIY SNOINYTIIISIN 080Y

00'¥9€'S

SNOLLNFIYLNOD ANDI*NI 0L0Y

JOINI LSIHILNI 0907

JNOINI TVYLNIH 3D¥dS ADVINHVYHI VHELN 8¥0V

$3DIAH¥3S LYNOI ALNNOJ LNNH 9¥0Y

NOILYINA3 ALNNWINOD SrOY

olo|lc|lo|lo|jlo|lc|c|jo|c|lOo|O

FNNIATY ALNNOD OV0Y

o|lo|lo|lo|lo|lo|lo|lo|lo|lo|lo|la|lo|olo

o|jlo|lo|o|lo|lo|lo|jc|jlojo|lo|O

o|lo|lo|lo|o|oO

o|lo|jlo|loc|o|o|oc|lo|jo|O|O|O|O

00'ZTL'96E

o|loc|jo|lo|o|o|oc|lo|o|o|lo|c|lo|lo|lo|lo|lo|lol|lo|lo|lo|lo|lo|la|lo|laolo|laolo|lolo|lololo

ojo|o|c|lo|oc|lo|o|lo|o

ayvos ANV IWOOHY - INN3IAIY SIH 0Z0Y

onuaAay

YZ0T Ad
ViHW

vZ0T Ad
123

20T Ad
vaai

$Z0T Ad
daal

¥Z0T Ad
allH) HN

uondiasag

S3ISN3dX3 SA INN3AIY
1VSOdO¥d ayvod

139dan4d 2241 ¥20¢ Ad




£20Z-£Z-8 OpOUOP[PIA 'Y :Aq paiodaid

9
00°T06'EL 00°ZLY'059°E 60°020°00£Z 00'T9L'9T6'Y 66'029'PSEOT 00°S0Z'TVI'T 0064909 anuanay |el0L
0 0 0 0 00'956'ZZ 00°200°9T 00°00v'0YT 32IAN3S Q31118 YYD GIDVNYIN 006
0 0 0 0 0 00'T06'9L 0 VYL b DIY ISNEY INS HSHA ZL8Y
0 0 0 0 0 0010694 0 VYL ¥ O34 3SNEY 8NS SHSA TL8Y
0 0 0 0 0 00°T06'9L 0 Y1 ¥ 93Y 35NEY ANS SHSA OL8Y
0 0 0 0 0 00°000'9€ 0 1¥N0J DNYA ALNNOI NINNVYH 0v8Y
0 0 0 0 0 00°000'ZT 0 1¥N02 9nYd (dN) 03 SNLIL £28Y
0 0 o 0 0 00°000'04 0 SItYd INNOD dVHIHL -faL LT8Y
0 0 0 0 0 00°00£°0T 0 2 ALINNWINOD dYHIHL-FIAL ZT8Y
0 0 0 0 0 00°000'Z8 0 S ALINAININOD dYYHIHL-IAL TT8Y
0 0 0 0 0 00°00£'TZ 0  ALINNWINOD *dVHIHL-FIAL 908Y
0 0 0 0 0 00°000'00T 0 IIIAYIS VYL NYINYIHS - SHSA TO8Y
0 0 0 0 0 00°000°002 0 S30IAHIS YL INVHNOS - SHSA 008
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 LNVHD NOISNVdX3 JHEDD 66LY
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 VSHINYS SHILNED HLTYIH TYANIIA INOD LNVHD VSHIAYS DHIND - 864
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 DNISNOH QIL¥OddNS VHALN LELY
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SIIAYIS 35N IINVLSENS VHALN 9ELY
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SCONNA Y33d 35NOHII400 YHELN SELY
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 LNAWAY AU VAL LDV VHELN TELY
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 LNIWAYdIdd YHALN OELY
0 0 0 00°008°8 00°Stt'S 0 0 80T INIHO4 HO4 ONIT1IE SIHH 00LY
0 0 0 0 00'610°T 0 0 IUYIIQIN ZE9Y
0 0 00°0LL'85W 00°E66°07Y'T 00°96€'S 0OE 00°000'S QAN ¥TOY
0 0 0 00°000°5L 0 0 0 $39IAYIS HYSVd 009
0 0 0 0 00°90£'89 0 0 WYHD0Yd LNINAY 1I3HIQ ddd LOSY
00°102's 0 0 00°000°0TT 00+TZ'S6T'T 00'BE8'SLT 0 INVHOOUd LNIWAYd JHYD ALINVHI 505Y
0 0 00°00T %65 0 0 0 0 IV QIDVYNVIN 193 0SPY
0 0 00'05Y'SY 0 00'vET9 oz1 0sT FINVHNSNI ALYAING 6T0Y
0 0 00°00%'¥T 0 0 00°569'TT 05 AYd OL ALIIBY LN 8THY
0 0 0 0 00°'SE8'707 0 0 S3IDIAYIS DNINNYYOOH AVA adI STy
0 0 816 0 0 0 0 NOILNIAYILNI GOOHATIHD ATHV3 T8EY
0 0 00°0L1'T2S'T 0 0 0 0 NOILNIAYILNI GOOHAUHD AT8V3 08EY
0 0 0 0 0 00" LYS'TL 0 LIVHLNOD r2A1/dIVS Z9EF
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 LIVHLNO ININOOIL T9EY
0 0 0 0 0 0 00°ZLT'EY SANNA DE XX 31L1L ONY NVL ZSEY
Ehebe R ¥Z0Z Ad vZ0T A4 ~ vZ0T A ] 202 Ad uonduasag
i 123 vaai daal Q1IHD HIA




£Z0Z-£2-8 Opouopow 'y :Aq paiodaid

7

8zt 8ze 00°ZET'9 00'06%'TS 00'€98'99T 00°0LL'6 009€0'9 JINVHNSNI 0EZS
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ONIYIMSNY INITLOH SISIYD SZZS
ovT 091 00'6£9°E 00°584'8 00°TLY LT 00°L¥8'T 0£8 $$330V LANYILNI/LIANNOD YLVA ZZTS
00°00Z°T 00'080'T 0082L'SZ 00'5£8'9€ 00°€EEL'E6 00'TSL'6 00°'0SS'Y? SNOILYIINNWINOIIT3L 0225
0 0 000129 00'9LY'SY 00°'868'90¢ 00°86%'0E 0 S3ILINILN LNIMI-NON 0125
0 0 0 0000ty 00'T¥909 0 000009 51502 73Nd 31DIHIA 9025
0 0 0 00°008°S 0S°676'TE 0 00°099'T 51502 DNILYYIHO F1IIHIA S0ZS
0 16°689'F 00°0009 00°'000°ZT 00°ZE9'T- 0 0 YIHLO OL 039Y¥VHO LNIY 9419 1025
0 0 00°909°LE 00°TOF'SSE 05'80€'TrY 00°LS0vY 00°000°ZT NILNIVIN ‘9Ivd3d ‘LNIY DNIA1INgG 0025
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 51930 a8 6615
1z 1z (441 vLS 00°599'S (4 SL $334 IYYMLA0S HILNJINOD Z6TS
¥0E 0 00°L6L'8 00°158'0Z 00°L07'EY 00'6L6'E 00°086'C 140ddNS 3¥YMLI0S HILNdWOD T6TS
00°008'S 0 00°000'F 00'€E96'E 00'950'6 00°065'T 00'06T'E $3SNIdXT ATHLNOW ¥IHLO 0615
0 0 0 00'TE6'S 006 00'86%'C 00°0SZ'T $311ddNS/dIND3 HILNdINOD LBTS
0 0 00°9€1'S 00'9Z¥'6T 00°9€8'¥T 00'0%¥9 0 IVLNIY LNINJINDI ¥31dOD 18TS
0 0 0 005 00°'0S6'T 0ST 00°000°T HIANN LNFNDINDI/IUNLINYNL 0BTS
8/t 287 00°'TE0L 006088 00°9Z¥'TE 00°E60'E 00°00ST AYILNO TVLIdVI HILNIWOD LLTS
0 0 0 0 00°000'€ 0 00°000°S YINO LNINLINDI/IYNLINYNG SLIS
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 AY1LNO TV1IdYI ONIGTNE 0L1S
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ANddNS/dINDA TVILNIAISIY STTT 91§
00°000°T 17 00°¥S0'6 00'65E0E 00°EVZ'8ET 00°L¥L"9 00886 5311ddNS J1EYINNSNOD 0915
00°0ST'Z 0 00°0ZL'€0T 00°S8L'¥0T 00°599'€9 00 TEV9T 000506 ONINIVYL 8 TIAVYL 0515
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 N4/SWVHD0Y 1S5V LNIILYd SETS
o 0 0 0 0 0 0 SNOILYDIQIN TYIIJALY TETS
0 0 0 0 00°SLL'T 0st 0 $311ddNS/S1VIILNAIVINYYHA OETS
0 0 00°0S6'E 0 oov 0 009 2-SLOVHLNOD TYIINITI“NON 0ZTS
o 0 0 0 0 0 0 NOLLYDI41LY3D SLIAFOYd STTT 9118
DET 7L 00°L66'0T 00°188'S 00'T96'TT 00°692'T oov ONINIVHL/LNFNDOTIAIA 44¥LS STTS
o 0 0 0 0 0 0 $3D1AHIS AHOLYHOEY10TTS
0 0 0 0 00°695'76 0 0 SLIVYLNOD TIHXL 80TS
0 0 0 0 00°59Z'S8 0 0 JINVHNSSY ALITYND YHIN/4D1 LOTS
0 00'S6E'BSS'E 0 00°'00S'ET 00'88L'LT 0 0 OILYZINYDYHO TYNHILXI-SLIVYLNOD 9015
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 H - LOVYINOD DNISYNN SOTS
0 0 00°0ZT'1S 00°009'€Z 00'ST8'EL 0 0 CN1 TYNYILX3 - DSAS 408d YOTS
0 o 0 0 00'086'20%'T 0 0 LOVHLNOD SOH €015
0 0 0 00°000 6% 00°L05'92 0 0 ILIdS3Y LNII1D 201§
90 T¥Z'LT LEEOT'IT 68 TV v6Y 6¢'81S'SP0'T Tv'9z8TrL'T 6¥'259'S0Z ¥6°¥8¥'90T SLI43N3g 3340143 0T0S
18°010'Sy G5'88585 SO'ES6'TZI'T ETBETLTS'T 86'EES'60T 'Y SL°789'S0L 12'09T'TZE SIDYM ANV S3I¥VIVS 000§

asuadx3

207 Ad BT e Y207 Ad 202 Ad ¥Z0T A4 7202 Ad uopdiasaq
VIHIN SOH _ 123 vaai daai QlHI HN




£20Z-£2-8 0pOUOPIDIN *Y :Aq paindald

000

000

(woyaq)/snidins 19N

98'006'EL

£8'TLY0S9'E

05020004

€T T9L°9T6'F

19°0Z9'7SEOT

€6 V0T TPT'T

T8°8177'909

sasuadx] |ejoL

0

§S'STL'98T

ZS'S9L'TTS

0Z'765'880°T

69'89L'88

TL991°2S

$334 NIWAY TYHINID 0165

0o

00°'009'E

00'STE'S

00°0T9LT

00°¥0E'T

00°00Z°T

F1EVYMOTIVNN SLSOD 3DINY3S S065

0

SASNAdXT AYY0H I INHINYT 0065

v6 LLE'TY

L1I3HIANI JILYWINYHDO0Hd 0055

SHIALNNTOA ANII“NI 123 0EVS

HO LNINHIMOdING ONIONIdXE 0TPS

SNOILYNOQ WVHDOHd DNIANIdX LOPS

anNNd HIAIY 34 DNIONZdX3 90¥S

o|jlo|jlcjo|loc|lo|oO

4 DNISIVY ONNd DNIONIdXT S0PS

00T

S3ISNIdXT 6T QIAOD 00ES

00'TIST

S3SNIdX3 SHH dda EBTS

0

S1S0J LIaNy dIY¥sa €825

0

S3ISN3dX3 HIHLO 082S

oljlo|jlo|lo|o|l]lo|o|jlo|o|Oo|C|O

0

olo|lo|lo|lo|lo|lo|lo|lo|o

NYO1 ddd ISNIdXT LSIHIALNI 9veS

00°950°6T

00'6EY'L6T

00'¥SY'ST

3JIAYIS 1830 SYIS

o|lo|lo|lo|lo|o|lo|oc|lo|o|o|lo|lo|o

0

0

ONISNOH A3LHOJdNS YHELN v¥Zs

00816

o]

51500 LHOddNS LN311D 123 EVES

0

00'T0Z'96

SA2IAHAS 18VSUNANITY LN3ITD TYES

0

0

140ddNS B ONINIVYL H33d T¥ZS

o|lo|jo|lo|o|ocjo|lo|o|lo|lo|lo|lo|lo|lo|lo|lolao

20T Ad
ViHIN

OOOOOODQDDOOQDDDODOO

00Ss

00'99E'€E

oljlo|jlojo|cjo|lo|o|lo|lo|jlojo|oc|jo|jlo|lo|loOo|Cc

20z Ad
123

20T Ad
vaai

20T Ad
daai

§1502 LHOddNS LN3IT1D O¥TS

IEIREE

¥20Z Ad
allHD HW

uopduasaq




£Z0Z-£2-8 opouopo 'Y :Aq paindaid

LNYHO 20179 HLTVYIH TV.LNIW 0SEV

ONIWIVTI NIWAY QIVIIGIW DEEY

WINOD 3JHOINHOM XL SHVa 05TV

JINVHNSNI HLTVIH S,NIHATHD 0TCY

321AY3S A31719 - YIAIVM TWHXL T6TY

LN3ID QIVd3yd - HIAIYM TWHXL 0611

LN3ITD Aivd3add - Y3AIVAM 5IH S8BTV

HIAIVM SOH 08TV

aNNd LN3WAYd Y3ddN Qaidd1 SLTY

TVILNIQIS3Y AaIdD1 0LTY

J2IAY3S ILIdSIY SISIHD adl LYIY

NOILNIAYILNI SISIHD adi-49 9viv

ALINNWINOD QIINVHNI adi-H9 EVIY

ONINNY1d ADNINVINYIA QQI-HD TrTY

YVdyV INITLOH B LOOW YETY

SANNA ALIDVdYI LdLNO EET-YH O EETV

SANN4 JIALLYHOBY 1102 SNINYYITHIN/AQA! - HD BZTY

WVHOO0Y dIHSIIILNIHdY TYNOILYIOA LITY

DNINIVHL AIV LSYHId HIN -HD ZTTTY

HILNFD IDIAYIS NOILYOINAT HIN 8D 81T

aal INNIAIY TVHINED STIY

ANNd 3SNO0H ALIYLISOH - 49 ZTTY

SISIHD HINI - 4D TTTY

HL1VIH TYLNIWN - U 01T

5038 ASd ALVYAIYd HIA - YD GOTY

SNOLLNEIYLNOD 060%

INNIATY SNOANVTTIISIN 0801

SNOLLNEIYLNOD ANIM-NI 0L0Y

AWOINI LSIHILNI 090

FWOINI TVANIY 30VdS ADYIWHVHC YHELN 8v0Y

$3DIAHAS LYNOD ALNNOJ LNNH 9t0Y

NOILYINA3 ALNNWIWOD 5%0Y

FNNIATY ALNNOD 070V

(=} joj o jo i foh Jo ) o) =R =R =} =) =) o} fa} fo} o) Joi Joi joi Jo ) o} foR =) =] =) o} o} jo} Jo} Jo) Jo i Jol Rl N

ayvod ANY WOOY - INNIAIY SOH 0Z0Y

SNUINnay

202 Ad
INYHD0Hd JHEID

uopdusag

SISNIdX3 SA INNINIY
1VSOdOYd ayvogd

135ang 2041 vZ0< Ad




0ot

£Z0Z-5Z-8 OpRUOPIDA *Y :Aq paindald

00 vSLTPTT

anuanay [B1oL

J2IAH3S 4371118 3HVYI AIDVNYIN 006F

VYL ¢ D3Y ISNAY 8NS HSHA TL8Y

VL ¥ 934 3SNEY NS SHSA TL8Y

H1 ¥ 934 3SNAV 9NS SHSA 0LBY

L¥NOI DNYA ALNNOJ NINNYL 0¥8Y

L¥N02 9NYa (dN) 0 SNLIL EZBY

S1HVd WINOD dVY¥3HL -10al LT18Y

J ALINNWIWOD dVHIHL-TDAL TT8Y

S ALINNWINOD dVHIHL-1AL TT8Y

g ALINNWWOD "dvHIHL-1DAL 908Y

J2IAYIS YHL NVINYIHS - SHSA TO8Y

oclo|lc|lo|lo|lo|lo|lo|lolcljo|o

SA2IAHAS VYL WYHNOSE - SHSA 008Y

00'2£6°666

LNYYD NOISNVdX3 JHEDD 66LY

00°Z8LTPT

YSHINYS SHILNII HLTVIH TYLNIW IWOD LNVYHD YSHINYS OHIND - B6LY

ONISNOH Q3LHO0ddNS YHELN LELY

S321AH3S 3SN IINVLSENS VHELN 9ELY

SANNA ¥33d 3SNOKMIILH0I YHELN SELY

ANIWAVYdIHd WYIL LOY YHELN TELY

LNIWAVdIYd YHELN OELY

80T WHO4 ¥Od DNITIE SOHH 00LY

JYVOIAIN ZEY

aivaIaszii vIoy

S32IAYIS HYSVd 009

INVHOO0Yd LNIWAYd 1D3810 ddq LOSY

INVYDO0YHd LNIWAY JHYD ALIMVHD 505

IUYI QIDVYNVIN 13 05tF

JONVHNSNI ALYAINd 610V

Avd OL ALITIGY LN3ITD 8TVY

SHIINYIS ONIWINVHDONd AVA 0dI STYY

NOILNIAYILNI GOOHATIHI ATHV3 TBEY

NOLLNIAHIALNI QOOHATHD ATHV3 0BEY

LIVHLNOD 12A1/dOVS 29EY

LIOVHLNOD INWOODL T9EY

o|lo|cjo|cjlo|lo|lo|lo|jlo|lcjo|c|lo|jo|lcjlo|jlojlaloOo

SANN4 98 XX 31111 ANY INVL ZSEY

¥20¢ Ad
INVYD04dd JHEDD

uonduasag




1T

£20Z-£Z-8 Opouopio v :Aq paiodaid

JINVHNSNI 0TS

20T Ad
INVYD0dd JHEDD

SL8
0 ONIYIMSNY ANITLOH SISIYD STTS
(00} 4 55322V LINHILNI/LIINNOD VLVa T2ZS
00°0SZ'9T SNOILYIJINNWINOD313L 0ZZS
¥E0TZ'9E S3LLITLN LNIITI-NON 01ZS
0 $1502 13N4 31IIH3A 9025
0 $1502 DNILYYIdO F1IIHIN S0ZS
0 HIHLO Ol g3D¥VHI LNIY 5078 TOZS
0 NILNIVIN ‘HIvd3d "LN3Y DNIG1INg 00ZS
0 S1830 Avd 66TS
80t §334 IYYMLI0S HALNDINOD TETS
00°9EV'E 140ddNS JYYMLI0S HILNdWOD TE6TS
0oy SISNIdX3 ATHLNOW HIHLO 0615
00°000°L $311ddNS/dINDA YIALNDWNOD LBTS
00'00S'ZT TV.LNIY LNINGINDT ¥3140D T8TS
00°008'% HIANN LNININDI/IUNLINYNL 08TS
00°000'9 AVILNO TYLIdYD HILNdNOD LLTS
0 HINO LNIWINDI/TUNLINYNA SLTS
0 AYVILNO 1YLIdYD ONIQTING 0L1S
0 INddNS/dIND3 TVILNIAISTY STIT 918
£E'8E6'6 5317ddNS JEVINNSNOD 09TS
00°00T'PS ONINIVYL B TIAVYL 0STS
0 N4/SNVHOOUd LSSY LNIILVd SETS
0 SNOLLYIQIN TYIIdALY TETS
00°005'ST $311ddNS/SIVIILNIDVINYYHC 0ETS
0 A*SLIVHLNOD TWIINII-NON 0215
0 NOILYDI4ILH3D SLIAr0Yd STIT 9T1S
0 ONINIVHL/LNINAOTIAIA 44VLS STIS
00°00S'LT SAJIAH3S AHOLVHOEYT 0TTS
0 SLIVHLNOD TWHXL 8015
0 FINVHNSSY ALITYND YHIN/4D1 LOTS
0 OILLVZINYOYO TYNYILXI-SLOVHLNOD 9015
0 Y- LOVHLNOD ONISHNN SOTS
00'00S'ZT ANIIYNYILXE - DSAS 40¥d v0TS
0 LOVHLINOD SOH E0TS
0 3L1dS3Y LN3I1D C0TS
£2'66T'TVT SLI4IN38 33A07dIN3 0TOS
LLLE8'TI9 SADVYM ANY SIIYVYIVS 000S
asuadx3
uopdiasag




4"

£Z0Z-£2-8 0pouopo "y :Aq paindald

(12y3q)/snidans 18N

LIVSLTYTT

sasuadx3 |ejol

0

§334 NIWAY TYHINIDO 0165

00'00T'O%

F1EVYMOTIVNN SLSOD 3D1NY3S S065

S3ISNIdXT QYO8 DY INHINYT 0065

193341aN1 1LY INNVYHOOHd 0055

SYATLNNTOA ANDINI 103 0EVS

H9 LNINHIMOdING DNIONIdXE 0TS

SNOILYNOQ IWYHHOYUd DNIONIdXE L0VS

anNnNd Y3AIY Q34 ONIANIdXA 90vS

4 ONISIVY ANNY DNIONIdXT SOvS

SASNIdX3 6T AQINOD 00ES

S3ISNIdX3 SHE ddq EBTS

S.1S0D LIanNV diYsa 8is

S3SN3IdX3 HIHLO 082S

NYO1 ddd 3SNIdXT LSIHILNI 9¥eS

JJIAYIS L1830 SPES

ONISNOH Q3LHOddNS VHELN vPES

S1500 L¥0ddNS LN3ITD 103 EvES

SAJIAHAS TNEVSUNANITY LNIITD ZPES

LHOddNS B ONINIVHL H33d TPES

[=jj=l el ol o} juj o} joji o} e} Juj fo i o} joj jo§l Ju ) §=) ]

S1502J LHOddNS LN3ITD OvES

WYHD0¥d JHEDD

20T Ad

uondunsag




LAKES REGIONAL COMMUNITY CENTER
Meeting of Board of Trustees
Human Resource Committee
1525 Airport Road, Rockwall, Texas
Wednesday, August 30, 2023
4:15 pm to 4:45 pm

Zoom link for Board of Trustees Human Resource Committee Meeting
Aug. 30, 2023 Start Time: 4:15pm

Location:  Rockwall Connections Training Center
1525 Airport Road, Rockwall

Join Zoom Meeting
https://usO6web.zoom.us/j/83490555933 7pwd=ckZHcy9InROF3ZmV6emJISUNwQIRsQT09

Meeting ID: 834 9055 5933
Passcode: 792595

Dial by phone (audio only): 346-248-7799

Meeting 1D: 834 9055 5933
Passcode: 792595

AGENDA

Members: Staff Liaisons:

v Shae Green, Committee Chair

—Jessica Ruiz, HR Dir.

2-Jan Brecht-Clark, Trustee «—Erwin Hancock, CFO
/E. P. Pewitt, Trustee +~John Delaney, CEO
+Tom Brown — Board Chair, ex officio

Agenda Topie Facilitator

Number

08.01.23 Call to Order Shae Green

08.02.23 Citizen’s Comments Open

Presentations are limited to 3 minutes per person, and must pertain to an agenda
item. The Committee reserves the right to limit the number of speakers and/or the

length of comments on any topic. Citizens wishing to address the Committee must
register prior to the start of the meeting.

08.03.23 Proposal for FY’24 Employee Insurance Benefits
Jessica Ruiz
Erwin Hancock

Action: Recommendation to present FY’24 Employee Insurance Benefits
proposal to the Board of Trustees for approval.

08.04.23 Adjourn



UMOIf] T UMOoIg @

€20 ‘g 2unr
Alrewwing [emauay [edIpaN #202-€20¢

MINHIN [euoibay saye

-- .- e ] fines: ot
s S - - . - . WIS - . = . .

......




UMOIE] 1 UMOIg E 0l Jo z abed

yiuow Juaiing ay) Buunp Jay Aq juawijoius aafojdia sy} uo Paseq si JSeI8I04 AQT bZ,-£Z0E 8UY} 40} juswiffoius

‘ssapinosd '§Z,2202 *AQ3 22120 *U2TLT0T
2oUBINSUl YYBaY +001 JO Sinsal sy} Woly usaup ejeq ‘suonosiold “p1'60}§ JO UDINGLIUDS WNLUIXEW © 10 ZZOZ Ul ,
186pnq pue suonenobau [Emaual sjel £Z0Z Aoy Hoddns o1 stehojdwsa Aq o4 L.9'G WOJ) paonpal Uaag SB ploysaly) siu} ‘30U asesld
pasn aJe sjnsal AaAIng pual ] 150 ueld UieaH [eBag £z20z enode ayl "I ApBAO [E1SP3 BU} UM JUSISISUOD 3G O} Ljuou

%G'El :puaIL X Ajevads < 1ad 1.8°0LL$ Pa9OXa Jou pinoys uoinguueo sl 8|buls

%6 (pUBIL XY [IBI9Y < 15aM0| aU} '€Z0Z o} Jogqiey ajes YOV %ZL 6 B U0 pased

%', ‘PUBIL Odd < Ajlliqeplopy

Aamung puai) |ebag £202 suojjelapisuon asueldwon

0% 03 64 woJy Aedoo uonduosaid ollouag aonpay <
%L €1 Aq pesealoul suojnguuos aakojdw3 <

00z'glLs ; o
%1t Aq paseasosp 186png |B10} /001'6% 01 Aiwed / [enplalpu| Joj 000°9LS / 000°8$ AT 6EY'0E8'SS ¥98'v8L'SS
s2BUBYD JUSLL|JOIUS UIM '%6"/ 0} IN0 SWED 85ea10ul [emaual Jeak Joud < LWOJ) UE|d SN[EA UO LWNWIXEN 183004-0-IN0 asiey < 0vL'8Y1'9%
UO[JBLLIOJU| [BMBUSY JB3A J01d sabueyo uejd pesodoid uosiedwon) Jea ue|d
%9'L L0°182'1$ B LiLbozis €LG6L'1$ 1500 Nd3d Jekojduwig [enuuy
[ %9 | ¥89°271'9$ T £8£'608'7$ 808'£9.'7$ 3500 19fojdwi3 |enuuy (g0
%00 950'120°1$ e 960'120°1$ e 950'120°L$ 1500 esfoidwiz fenuuy [gjoL
| %ge ov2'8v1'9$ | %80 667'0£8'5S T sco usid enuuy oL
%00 96 b etQL L e B 96 jusiujiolug (=301
9 g z €8 9 g 4 €8 9 g z €8 JUBWIIOIUZ PELINSSY

%6'8 00¥6E'ES 00GLZ'ZS 00'GLLZS 00 1L6L'LS %00 000ZL'E$ 00'060'Z6 00'0S6'Z$ 00¥60'LS 000ZL'ES 000608 0005528 00760'LS  Saley 196pNG Xy B [EAPSN

%0°0 L4 ARe L e L 9e2 JuawijoIuZ 1E0L
74 8¢ 61 951 | ge 8¢ Bl (%4 8e 61 96} Juswjjoiug pawnssy
%E'G 00'¥9L'€$ 00LEL'ZS 002652 000LL'LS %00  0D000'ES 00020728 00¥9¥'Z$ O00'PSO'LS  00'000'€S 00002028 00¥9¥'Z$ 00WSOLS  saey 186png xy g [e2IPsy

ue|d anjea

sie|jog 2|OYM O} papunoy

- 196 -
196png $z,-£202 SNOISIOAA 1VYNIL - 19bpng £2,-2202

abuey % onvafoid AO3 £2,-2202

abuey %

%€E"9 S| [emaudy Ue|d |eDIPA [EIOL

AreLIWNG [EMRUSY [BOIPSIN ¥Z,-520T 3 U0n03(0id £2,-2202
UINHIN [euolBay sayeT



UMOI & UMoIg _

siseydwg ouaUaL) /M pasueyug
(SAD sapnjox3) abejueApy
papnpu|
papnu|
papnjou|
papnjou|

Aedo) |iE}aY XT
(xew 05L$) %0€

Aedo) |ejey xg
(xew 051 $) %02

0.% SL$
Ges ovs
0% 0$
0$ 0%

%02 + Aedod 0GL$
Aedoo 0G4

%0z + Aed0od 051§
Aedoo 0%

a[qnonpap Jaye %0.L
a|qnonpap Jaye %0.L

a|quonpap Jaye %08
a|gionpap Jaye %08

fedoo 0g Aedoo 0
Aedoo gg$ / Aedoo 61§ ARedoo gg$ 7 Aedoo g1$

Aedoo 0% Aedoo 0%
Aedoo 0 Aedo2 0%
000'9L$ 00Z'8L$

000'8$ 001'6$

%08 %04

005'L$ 000'9%

06.$ 000't$

ue|d pasueyusy ue|d anjep

|emauay $2,-£20¢

0l jo ¢ ebed

%818

96 9€¢C
R R Y08
siseydwg ouauag /m paosueyus
(SAD sapniox3) ebejueapy
papnjoul
papnjou|
papnjou|
papnjouj

Aedo) |1e19y Xg
(xew 051$) %0Z

0.%
Ges
g%
0%

%02 + Aedod 0G1$ %0Z + Aedoo 051§
Redoo 0G¢ Aedoo 0G4$
2|quonpap JSUE %08 a|quonpap Jsye %0L
3(quonpap Jale %08 8|qionpap Jaye %0.L
Aedoo p$ Kedoo g%
Redoo pgg / Aedoo 61§ Aedoo peg / Aedoo G g
Aedoo 0% Aedoo g
Aedoo 0$ Kedoo 0%
%001 %00}
000'9L$ 000'9L%
000'8$ 000'8$
%08 %04
005'LS$ 000°'9%

06.8% 000°c$

ue|d anjea

ue|d pasueyusy

juaung €¢,-2202

an|ep |eren)oy papualg
juawjjoiugy

an|ep |elen}ay

Alg|jnwio4

somiaN Aoeuwleyd

saziwixe Aedon

sywi Anueng

Adelay] da)g g suonezuoyiny Joud
foeuwneyd Ajepads Aojepuepy
suoisinold jyauag Adeueyd
18pI0 Ile

Ayepeadg

pueig-uop Jo Alg|nwio4-uoN
puesg Jo Algnuuo4

PINETIETS)

Buininogiduog

saoiag uondlasaid

wooy Aousbiswg

a1en wabin

saoinag Asusbiawg
jusneding

juanedu|

sao1AIeg |ejidsoH

Ael-¥ 1 qeq onsoubeig
(1si1e108dg/UBLISAUL) ISIA 30O
uieaH [eJoineUSd - SAITAIN
uiesys|aL - sAnamw

$991M88 uedisAyd

SIISIA SAINEIUBABI R SSSU|[OM
S389IA18G BAIJUBADI

‘We4 — JIWi 194204-40-INQ [Enuuy
"PUl — HWIT 393400d-40-INQ [EnuUuy
aoUBINSUIND)

Apwe4 - s|gionpag [enuuy
[ENpIAIPU — B|qioNpa( [ENUUY

suondQ ubise( ue|d [edipsy
UINHIN [euolbay saye



UMOIC] 2 UmOoIg] E 0l 1o ¢ abed

£20Z/1E/8 £20Z/1€/8 220Z/1E/8 asjuelens ajey
(00s‘vLLS) | %966 (zeo'zzs) | %b8L- usUN) Wold $ | % v
§ H 9z.'26$ 652'6L1$ uoneJISILIWPY 39N [enuuy
(v2e2$) | %966 (esss) | %p8lL- Jaun) woid $ | % V
€18 B A 90'0¢$ 994 UonessIuIWpPY I9N

(60°58%) (88°19%) (Graizy) upalD alegey Aoeuweyd

(05'2%) (05°2%) (05°2%) upaI1) sjeqay [edIpa

B/u 00°€$ e/u o994 aoepau| sso|-dolg

0002%$ 00°02$ 00'02$ uonesuadwo) Jayoig

papnjouj Umb_‘:uc_ papnouj Em_‘:mmmcm_‘e mc_mn__m>>
papn|ou| papn|ou| papnjouj Ewc‘_mmm:mS_ aseas|(]
papnouj _umU:_oc_ U&Us_o:_ Emrcwmm_._mS_ b_c._wum__)_
papnjouj papn|ou| papniouj aulT @sInN
papnjouj _qu_:__o:_ papn|au| EmEmmm:mS_ uoneziinn
papnjou| papnjou| papnjou| EmEmmm:mS_ ased
papnjouj papn|ou| papnjou| uolel]SIuIWLpPY Xy
papnjauj papnjou| papnjou| welbold yyesyse

16°'89% 16'89% G0'L9% uonesIuILpPY [B2IP3JN

[ e T Waad PIPINOI SOINIDS
zee A% A% Juswjjolus [e}o|
soinadelay| awld soinadelay] swild solnadelay | awid Jebeuey 1auag Acewleyd
soloyoenig aoloygenig aoloypenig JJomaN [edlpajy
X1S4904 X1890d X184909 Jojedisiupy Aued-payl

jemauay

|emauay
juaung

jeniu]

pajenobanN

(OSY) suond( $90IAISS SAlje]SIUILPY
MINHIN [euolbay saye



UMOIE & UMOIg E 0l Jo g abed

(699'2L$) | %S |- esL'ors | %6 UaunD woid § | % v
£86'018 A N T T S winjues sso dojs [enuuty

62'6% 85'81l$ 6LLLS Nd3d wniwald eyebaibby

LT ¥6LS vZ'861% 56'881% INd3d wniwaid sso daig
[y e sunjusd
L2¥61$ ¥Z'861% 568813 Anwe 4 - wniwaid oyoads

LZ¥6L$ v2'861$ G6'881$ sakojdwiz - winiwaid ayoeds

60°€6% _ %S9 60'€6$ _ %G9 waung woid §| % v
S ke ST | R ] R T Wel3d SWIeD “Xeyy [enuuy
[AAVIAS RS [NV AR EOPEY'LS Awied - sWigD Wnwixew [enuuy

2.'125'L8 LANKASHRS EOPEY LS 8lBulS - swiejD wnuixen [enuuy
TR L | e siojokd EwED
0% 0% 0% punjoy wniwald Jeaj snoiasid

0% 0% 0% Ayliger Jese [euolippy [B10L

oN ON OoN Jase ualng

YIN V/N Y/IN niy] palinbay swie|d

VYIN YIN VIN uofieyuii uj-uny

pajwijun pajwijun pauwijun winwixe ayebalbby [enuuy

%GZL %Gz %GZL lopuion ayebaibby

pled pied pied siseg 1oeluo) aebaibby

papnjoul JoN papnjoul JON papnjoul 1oN uondo Ayjiqer jeuiis L

papnjoul JoN papnjouj 10N papnjou] JON UOISIADIH plemay sousuadx3

papnjou| JoN papnjou| 10N papn|au] JoN aauelens deD ajey

papnjou] JoN papnjou| JoN papnjou| JION (INN) |emausy e JsSe] maN ON

papnjou| papnjou| papnjau| Bunoin ueld

papnjou| papnjou| papnjou| Buipun4 aoueapy 2l10adg

pied pied pied siseq JoBJju0D oyvadsg
R | P T T T S slqnonpag oyoads
A% CEE 2ee juswiyjosuz

€6 6 €6 Ajwe4 - juswjjoiug

6EC 6€e 6EC 8|Bulg - uswijoiuz

+Y +Y +Y Buney 1589 NV

aoloypanig aoloyDan|g 20104yDan|g NIOMIaN Japiaold

sd04d S804 S404d Jojelsiupy Aued-payL

$d04 Sd04 Sd04 Jaue) sso-dojg

[emauay Jemauay

jusung

pajenoBaN [enu|

$S040) @njg - ajquonpeq d4oads 000'GZ)$ - $807-doiS [BOIpSI
HINHIN [euolbay sayeT



UMOIE] 29 UMOIg] E

a1 usemjag A

uoioslold swield AdiNd 18101 10 %

uonosfoid swie|d WdiNd ¥ Z2.'992%

WBlem polad paisnipy-laquaiy
dysisqualy paisnipy

Bl pouad

Wdind xd pajoalaid
wawsnlpy eeqay

SWIB|D Xy pepuall

pUBIL [BNULY %SG Z L

SYjUO papuall

el SLWIBD JO UORIPRE BY] PUE LJOYSE

JUOL JUSOBE SOW BUT WO BIED U0 paseq

0l jo g abed

SIOGUISL DUR JUSWIIOIUT ¢

1eaf uerd simewLl Jo SRR PRISHipy £

RS0

Jopey uonaidwog

WdINd

SYO-IBquIBly

swie|D xy paisnipy jyausg
jusunsnipy Aumeww) sjgronped
Juawisnlpy 884 $5800Y }JomiaN
swisnipy Aipedsiqg Be yiomeN
swisnipy oiydelBoweq
JuawisNpY YHE0D

juswisnipy siomaN

juawysnipy 1-pIn0d
nEmEﬁ:ﬁ«. Jeuag

SWwield xy

eju

U

%6 )€
%E 0 %2 9E
8ZL'z LiIB'L
%08 %0E
b epaves ] ezsas ]
000'} 000't
£2'6r2S 62'952%
%L'Pl %9'9C
v ¥
000'L 000'L
SLELZS LL'10Z8
962'y BEE'D
000'L 000'L
000’k 000t
0r80 0860
000’} 0LO'b
000’k 0860
000't 000'L
000'} 050'}
000'} 000'L
1952068 L89'8VZ' LS

vads opo'GE )

ousd SISAEUE sy} ulyim SeBuByd Jyauaq AUB O] 8nK SPRI S, aupsSHioY &
; 1S AL | 12 34

DU PIOYSEIE 000 05
1 000°06T B pepasoxs Jey] SIBjjop 8580 YBiy JU [BAGLIS) Y} JoBlS SUB(D |

%G'ET
Sl

%02

000’}
G6'0ZES
%p'Ty
g

£F G228
000’k

Ep'GLZS
lee'e

IGLEOV LS
000°L
000°L
0860
oro'L
0660
000’}
0.0}
oLo'l

EEE'PLT'LS

m . - .
sweio Xy 195'2968 L£9'8K2'VS R

£20z 1dy nays zzoz des | zzoz Bny niuyy LZoz dos

120z Bny nay ozoz dos

uonoafold swie[d Wd3d B0l

LL8ee'Ls
zZee AUsW(cIuT Juauny
0EP'EEESS uonoslold sWied [enuuy
5 vrrs swie| Ayiuoy
£e6 Ldiysisguisiy juaung
18°€€8% uonoaloid swield INdINd 18101
%6'L9 uooafold SwierD WdING 1B1CL 40 %
T S /0" S0 WdHd eIy
%E0F %2 9t %9'ET WBiepn poled peisnipy-lsguiaiy
8zL'e LIB'} Syl diysiequsy pasnipy
%05 %0€E %02 WBlap pouad
T T B 819655 Wdid 120 RSl
Q0oL 000} 000 L JojoE 4 JUSWISNIPY PIBd O} palinoy)
02225% €1°166% 819658 SWie|d [ealps|y papualL
%06 %09} %6 ¥ pusJl [enuuy %.°2

SLjuoly papuall
NdINd paisnipy

vl

000'L 0L 000°} (J0j0e Uoneidwog
BEBLYS CEGLSS ST LIPS WdINd
sse'y B9E'9 1zT'9 SLuop-iegLuaiy

908 116/ suwie|) |Bolpal paisnipy ausg

000’} 000°L 000'L Juswisnlpy Aunjelw) sjqionped

000'} 000°% 000'L Juawisnlpy sa4 $8800Y YJOMBN

0¥60 0860 0660 alsnipy Aiedsiq GeT suomaN

000’} oLo'L o0 L wawysnipy aiydesSowsq

000'+ 0660 0660 Juswisnlpy ¥HE0D

000°+ 000k 000’k Jsunsnlpy somaN

000'} 050°k 0L0°L juawisnlpy 61-PIACD

000'+ 000} 0i0'L Aueuwnsnipy ysusg
GG6'69L'2S 988'68} €S G98'/69'28 \SUpaI) pajood ssa7] SWg|) [BAIPSIN

BSE'906$ BBE'G59% 5L0'€048 s|guenpaq ayoeds pue 000'05% Usamaq swieig

(Be£'50.8) (r£0'z8LS) (L26'025'+$) Jaquia| Jad 00D'0SS Jo SS30X3 Ul SWIe|D

swielg [ealpapy

19L'515'¢$

$E6'89€'Z$ 1z5'01¢'es

£z0z idy niyy zzoz des | zzoz Bny nuy LZoz des | LZoz Bny niuy 0Z0g des

(swiejD pred) uoposloid swie|D Xy g [eIPe ¥2,€20T
HINHIN [euolbay saxe



UMOIE] 3 umolg E 0l o / ebed

umoJg g umolg Aq padojeaap suonpaloid swiep £2,-2202 (1)
126png woi{ $ ¥
jefipng wold % v
3509 J12fojdw3 j1oN

9.8'€9E5 | £E16% 995'09¢8 | 10'26$ GLG'6rs | PrLLS
%9 L %L L | %L L %0} | %0°1

- vLg'0gL'ss vLL8Z'LS £8£'608'7$

L

suoinquiuon aakojdwg

6se'cres | £2'19% 196png woi4 $ v

%.L'E | %1€ 1eBpng woi4 % v
 vogesss [ Lev'v06'98 Y0'EELLS 8.1'099'9% 181L9'L8 1500 WNuIXe [e3oL

jebpng wol4 ¢ v

9.8'c9es | £€°169 095'99€$ | L0°26$
%E'9 I %E'9 %E'9 | %E'9 12bpng wou4 % v
ovieri'es  9tevsls [ 0Ev'iSL9S  £OWKELS 62Y'0£8'9$ av'eav'ts 98'v82'S$ £0'25¥'1$ 3509 pajoedxd ejol
0% 000$ 0$ 000$ 0% 0008 08 00°0$ (153) selegay xy [BUOIIPPY
0$ 00°0$ 0$ 00°0% 0$ 00°0$ 0$ 000$ ulwpy AoeuLeyd
(666'8€€$) (60°58%) (666'2€€$) (60°589) (#81'c619) (6v'8¥3) (v81'e618) (6¥'8r$) upa1) sjegay Aoeureyd
(096'69) (05°2$) (096'6$) (05°29) (096'69) (05729) (096'6%) (05°29) upaId sjegay [esIpai
65.°1% v¥0$ 6GL°1S v7 03 . BBSLS 0v'0$ L0S'LS 8€'0$ 1400d
€86'018S 95°€028 £86'018% 96'€02$ 2692288 ¥L'902% 259'€28$ #2°902$ wnjwald sso7 doig
0% B/U 0% B/U a8 B 0% B/u 99 aoepalu| ssol-doig
089'6.% 00028 089'6.$ 00°02$ 089°6.% - 00°02% 089'6L$ 00°02%$ uonesusdwo) Jaxoig
0% papnjau| 0$ papnjou| S _papnjau| 0s$ papnjauj Juswabeueyy asessiq
0$ papnjau| 03 papnjou| ; ng papnjou| 0$ papnjau| juawabeuepy Ayuisien
0s papnjou 0s$ papnjau| ng - pepnpu] 0$ papnjau| aur esINN
0$ papnjou| 0% papnjouj _ 0% _ papnjauj 0$ papnjauj juawabeueyy ased
0$ papnjau] 0% papnjau| 0% papnjoul 0% papnjaul uohelsIUILPY XY
0% papnjauj 0% papnjouj 08 - Ppapnpu 0$ papnjou welboid ueayaaL
LEG'VLTS 16'89% LEG'¥L2$ 16'898 £2TEVES 50198 £ez'eres 50198 uoNENSIUILPY [EJPSIN
6€L'0EE'GS v0'8EE'LS DEY'EEE'GS LLBEE'LS Bzp'GEsyS  9T9eTs Z56'6£8'FS SgPlz'ls  (xd'® Pa) swier) pejoadxy
s i zee juawyjoIug

|enuuy INd3d

zee
jenuuy Wd3d

Jwi sso7-dojs

000621 0006248 000'6Z1$
. 88928 lajue) sso-dojs
sofnedeiay auwidg sopnadelsy | atid sonnadesay } aw4 18Beuep Wauag foewleyd
S808 lojesisiuiwpy Aued-paiy L
apuno
a_umhacmm_ . ﬂﬁﬂwnmwz 1SE29104 JBAA-JO-pUT 1ebpng U|-paAle)
7 g£¢.ezoe Y AT AA 1[4 X1sg959

paenoban
¥2-8202

pZ.£202

Alewung 109 ue|d |eolpap 810 L
UINHIN euolbay saye



UMOIE] 3 UMOIg 0l jo g ebed

uognquiuod ¥3
uopnquen sakojdwy Ayjuoy
ajey j1e6png Ajuuop

juswjjoiuzy

| S | | ; uennguiuo) ¥3
folo} 8. %00 %00 ~ 00°z98$ 00'Zey$  00'8v9$ 00°59% H uonnguyuog safojdw3 Ajyuow
o 8 - | cooocs | oo oo iy 19Bpng Ao

£z 8¢ 6L 951 juawjoIug

| UBIdONIRABZAEZOT

i ...m.mnmav.ﬁ”...

uojnquiuo [enuuy [2jo|
% UORNQLAUo) [enuuy ¥ B0
uonnNqLIuUOY [ENuUUY H3 [B30L

0eP'LGL'9%

o, UONNQLIUOY) [enuuy @akojdw3 |Bjo]

%991

0$ %00 950'L20°LS 950°LZ0°k$ uonnquiuo) [enuuy aakoldwy 3oL

[EMBLON 2 iav 0z JUBWJOIUT JUILIND [M

Ssajey um_w_.u:m g£2-2202

| aBueus s e afiueys 9,

ony SNjelS |emauay - suopnguuo juswiublly ajey [edipsjy

HNHIN leuoibay sayeT]



UMOI 3 UMOIE E 0l Jo 6 abed

. = o | uohnqujuod ¥l
00°06Z°LS 00°086% uopnquuen aakojdw3 Ajyjuop
00'V6E'ES E 00'5LL'28 ejey 1e6png Ajyyuop

S juswijjosuy
EUDS  ®#bueupy
B (A0 i 2 uonnqLIUod ¥
00'298% 00'2EV$ 00°879% 00°59% uonnguuog aafojdw3 AlLpuoy
00'9L'e$ 00'LEL'EZS 00°266'2$ 00'0LL'LS a1y 19Bpng Ajyuop
juawjjoiugy

14 8¢ 1% 951

uonnquuo) [enuuy B30
9% UoinNgLiuoy [enuuy H3 [BjoL
e e i 3 it e uopnquUuo) [enuuy y3 [BjoL
%99} T B 5 9, LOINQLIUOY |Enuuy sekojdw3 [Bj0L
%00 950°120'1$ 950°120°LS uonnguIuoy [enuuy sehojdw [ejoL

juswijoau3 Juaung /M

abueys %, [emausy pz-£202

 eBueys ¢ D
[ROuBHO Sl sejey 196png £2-2202

1B|j0(] 1S2JB8N O] PapUNOyY [EMaUay - SUOHNQLIU0D JuswWUbly ajey |edipsjy

YINHIN [euolbay sayen



UMOIE] & UMOLg] E
Log'gLES L0E'8LES
%6t %S9

$GL'LS

225'2%
6G2'8V$
096'82$
L20°18%
orL'20L%
€G.°0EL$

9Le'g$
zeo'ers
9e6'eles

0$
ovL'20L$
0%
gle's$
0%
0%

ovL'8rl'9$ ¥89°22L'GS 99

0%
%00

0$

0$
65¢ 873
096'82$
120°18$

0$

£G2'0€L$

0$
zzo'er$

gee'eles

12V’ L¥S
%10

€€L'96¥°9%

¥SL'LS

L2s5'es
65Z'8¥%
096'82$
120'18$
orL'L0L$
€SL'0E1LS

91€'8$
2z9'er$
9e6°cles

BEY'0E8'GS

}sod }sod 109

GLG'GY$
%60

0Z1'626'%$

¥GL'LS
125'C$
0$
0$
0%
ovL'20L$
0%
olLe's$
0$
0$

€8€'608'¥$

uonoaloid A03

A AA A

0l Jo 0L @bed

258'L$
%10

€19°£95°1$

0$
0%
652'8¥$
096'82$
L20°'L8%
0$
€52°0€L$
0$
zTo'ers
gee'cled
950°'120°'L$

90¢'6¥P'9$ SPS'E88'vS

veL'LS

L25°C$
65Z'87$
096'82$
£20'18$
orL'201$
€5.°0€L$

9Le'8$
896'07$
8EL'¥1LT$

#98'v8/'G$ 808'€9L'v$ 9S0'L20'L$

1s0D
aalfojduig

vGL'LS
126'2$
0$
0$
0$
0bL'201L$
0$
91€'8$
0$
0$

1obpng
£2.,-220C

192°695°L$

0$

0$
6G2'87$
096'82$
£20'L8%

0$
€62'0¢L$

0$
896°0¥$
8e.'v12$

uoposfold AO3 woid §V
uonoaafoid AO3 Woid % v
196png woi4 § v
126png woi4 % v

309 [Enuuy

X3 / Aanoosiq
X3 / Aanoosig
BUEBWQ JO [ENIN\]
ByEWQ JO [eninip
eyew( jo |lemniy
BUBWOQ JO [enin|y
ByBWQ jO [eninN
BUEBW JO [BNINA
sejawy

sejswy

sexa] Jo sg0d

Buipuads a|qixal
uonesiulwpy eiqod
ssau||| [BaRD
JuspIodY

a.L Aewnjop

ais

agavy/ai Aeunjop
awav/ey diseq
uoisip Aejunjop
[ewuaq Alejunjop
[ealpay

Arewwing aleylopA YiesH [ejol
HINHIN euolbay sayeT



AGENDA ITEM NO. 08.05.23
Recommendations for Approval:

» Review and take possible action on Budget/Finance Committee recommendation
for FY 24 Budget.

» Review and take possible action on Human Resource Committee
recommendation for FY 24 Insurance Coverage. -

> Review and take possible action to approve Resolution authorizing borrowing of
funds for the purpose of remodel and construction of building located at 1300 16t
Street, Mount Pleasant, Texas.

Rationale:

» Motion to approve Budget/Finance Committee recommendation for FY 24
Budget.

» Motion to approve Human Resource Committee recommendation for FY 24
Insurance Coverage.

» Motion to approve Resolution authorizing borrowing of funds for the

- purpose of remodel and construction of building located at 1300 16™ Street,
Mount Pleasant, Texas.



Resolution
Authorizing the Borrowing of Funds
And
Designating Authorized Representatives

Whereas, Lakes Regional MHMR Center is an agency of the State of Texas, a governmental unit and a unit
of local government as defined by Chapters 101 and 102, Civil Practice and Remedy Code, and a local
government as defined by Section 3, the Inter-local Cooperation Act-Article 4413(32c), Vernon’s Texas
Civil Statutes and is empowered to borrow funds from The American National Bank of Texas.

NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved as follows:

A. That Lakes Regional MHMR Center shall agree to borrow funds from The American National Bank of
Texas for the purpose of remodel and construction of a building located at 1300 16th Street, Mount
Pleasant, Texas. Said building will be occupied for office and clinical use, in the ordinary pursuit of
business. Lakes Regional MHMR Center accordingly authorizes Erwin Hancock, Chief Financial
Officer to negotiate said loan, including the interest rate and the length of said loan, with The
American National Bank of Texas. Lakes Regional MHMR Center hereby limits the amount of the
loan to an amount not to exceed three hundred sixty-one thousand, seven hundred fifty-three dollars
($361,753).

B. That the individuals, whose signature appears below (B.1.) is an authorized representative of Lakes
Regional MHMR Center and is hereby authorized to borrow the aforementioned funds, by signing said

loan documents and any other documents that may be required to facilitate the consummation of the
loan.

!

1. Name %%mgépx Title_ &0

Erwin Hancock Chief Financial Officer

The Authorized?résentatives of Lakes Regional MHMR Center are:
e

C. This resolution and its authorization shall continue in full force and effect until amended or revoked by
the Board of Trustees of Lakes Regional MHMR Center, and until The American National Bank of
Texas receives a copy of any such amendment or resolution.

This resolution is hereby adopted by the Board of Trustees of Lakes Regional MHMR Center at its
regular meeting held on the 30th day of August, 2023.

Lakes Regional MHMR Center
By: @ é}/\’/l/\ Title: Chairman of the Board

Tom Brown

f'-—/;;; ,.6(0%//\

Print Name
ATTEST: ﬁ W M M Title: Executive Secretary
Jydy Dcyfd
Judy Dodd

Print Narfie

(] copy



AGENDA Item No: 08.06.23
Executive Director’s Report:

Recommended Board Action:
None: For Information Only

Rational:

Executive Director Report:

1. 1115 Transformation Waiver Update:
Directed Payment Program — Behavioral Health Services (DPP-BHS)

This program operates on the state fiscal year but the quality measures we report follow the
calendar year. The DPP-BHS program includes two components:

« Component 1 (B1-Dollar Increase) is a uniform dollar increase issued in monthly
payments to entities participating in the program. As a condition of participation,
providers will report on progress made toward certification or maintenance of CCBHC
status. Enrolled providers are also required to report on the implementation status of
activities foundational to quality improvement, such as telehealth services,

collaborative care, integration of physical and behavioral health, and improved data .
exchange.

+ Component 2 (B2-Rate Enhancement) is a uniform percent increase on certain CCBHC
services. As a condition of participation, providers are required to report on metrics

that align with CCBHC measures and goals. Providers that have CCBHC certification
are eligible for a higher rate enhancement.

Payments are from services provided only to Medicaid Managed Care clients that we serve in
the STAR, STAR+PLUS or STAR Kids programs.

DPP Update for August Board Meeting:

HHSC is working with the TX. Council to update the financial modeling for DPP-Year 3
(FY24) reimbursement codes.

The Public Health Provider — Charity Care Pool (PHP-CCP)

This program provides uncompensated care reimbursement to help cover our costs for services to

uninsured and indigent clients. It follows the federal fiscal year calendar of October 1 through
September 30.

Update for August Board Meeting:

HHSC held another training for Year 2 of this program on August 22", The next cost
report for Federal Fiscal Year 23 is due in November.



2. Texas Council Update:

The Texas Council Board and the Executive Director's Consortium both held their
quarterly meetings earlier this month | was unable to attend the Friday morning
meeting on August 18" which focused on the current landscape and future strategies
for both the Local IDD Authority system and IDD provider services. However, Laurie
White and Clara Connell along with Tom Brown were there to fill in and 1 understand
that our interests were well represented. As you are aware, workforce challenges in
community IDD services were not adequately addressed during the 88th Legislative
Session — putting even greater strains on the system. This discussion is the first of
several focused on developing strategies and recommendations for the future.

3. HHSC Performance Contracts/Grants
s EC| HHSC Contract Expansion Discussion

Recently HHSC contacted us about our interest in adding additional counties to our
current ECI contract, which covers Hunt, Hopkins, Lamar and Delta counties. The
current ECI provider in Franklin, Titus, Morris and Camp counties have given
HHSC their 120 notice to terminate their contract effective on October 20, 2023.

We have submitted a budget proposal to HHSC on picking up the services for
these counties and are awaiting their response.

4. East Texas Behavioral Health Network (ETBHN)

s ETBHN group met to approve next year's network budget and review the
year-end status.



AGENDA ITEM NO. 08.07.23
Fiscal Reports

RECOMMENDATIONS FOR APPROVAL.:

» Center’s financial statement for the month(s) of July, 2023.
Rationale:

> Review and take action to approve Center’s financial statement for the
month(s) of July, 2023.



Lakes Regional Community Center
Financial Report
For the Month of July 2023

Erwin Hancock
Chief Financial Officer

August 23, 2023




Lakes Regional Community Center

Financial Report Qutline

. Financial Summary Page 1
. Balance Sheet Page 2
. Income Recap by Division Page 3

Comparative Income Statement Pages 4-5
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures Page 6

. Related Data Pages 7-8




Lakes Regional Community Center
Financial Summary for the Month Ending July 31, 2023

IProﬁt and Loss Summary I
Current Month Year to Date
Revenues $3,798,763 541,446,972
Expenses $3,470,112 $39,197,298
Net Income $328,651 $2,249,674
[Balance Sheet Summary |
Current YTD as of Last YTD as of Year to Year
July 31, 2023 July 31, 2022 Change
Total Assets $38,340,611 $39,107,546 S (766,935)
Total Liabilities $7,771,208 $12,165,349 S (4,394,141)
Fund Balance $30,569,403 $26,942,197 S 3,627,206

Page 1




Lakes Regional Community Center
Balance Sheet

As of As of Net Change
7/31/2023 7/31/2022
Current Assets
Cash s 22,346,429 10,694,724 11,651,705
Accounts Receivable 3,450,909 17,339,286 (13,888,377)
Other Current Assets 1,191,766 1,191,766
Total Current Assets S 26,989,104 28,034,010 (1,044,906)
Long-Term Assets
Fixed Assets (net of depreciation S 8,162,601 8,091,172 71,429
Other Long-Term Assets 3,188,906 2,982,364 206,542
Total Long-Term Assets g 11,351,507 11,073,536 277,971
Total Assets S 38,340,611 39,107,546 (766,935)
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable S 1,239,191 1,070,493 168,698
Accrued Expenses 1,223,276 730,117 $493,159
Short-term Debt 2,119,835 7,382,375 (5,262,540)
Total Current Liabilities S 4,582,302 9,182,985 (4,600,683)
Long-term Debt S 3,188,906 2,982,364 206,542
Total Long-Term Debt 5 3,188,906 2,982,364 206,542
Total Liabilities S 7,771,208 12,165,349 (4,394,141)
Investment In General Fund Assets S 8,162,601 8,091,172 71,429
Fund Balance at Beginning of Year 22,406,802 18,851,025 3,555,777
Total Equities and other Credits S 30,569,403 26,942,197 3,627,206
Total Liabilities, Equities and other Credits $ 38,340,611 39,107,546 (766,935)

Page 2




Lakes Regional Community Center
Income Statement Recap by Division

As of July 31, 2023

Division

Current Month

Year to Date

Mental Health Adult S 303,077 S 2,515,326
Mental Health C&A 2,449 48,024
Medical Prescribers 25,197 52,119
Substance Abuse 9,586 (246,309)
IDDP (6,922) (5,698)
IDDA (9,143) (224,720)
ECI 2,405 61,374
Other 2,002 49,558
Total Lakes S 328,652 S 2,249,674
Other
Hospitality House S 411 5 12,355
Mental Health First Aid S (1,604) S (5,995)
CCBHC/CMHC SAMSHA Grants S - S -
Expending Fund Raising S (250) S 2,108
TANF Pandemic Emg Assistance S - S (2,303)
Administration S 3,445 S 43,393
Total Other S 2,002 S 49,558

Page 3




Lakes Regional Community Center

Comparative Income Statement for the Month ended July 31, 2023

7/31/2023 7/31/2022 Variance Var %
Revenues
General Revenue IDD $218,182 $215,213 $2,969 1%
General Revenue MH $660,005 $724,232 ($64,227) 9%
Early Childhood Intervention Revenue $126,078 $211,664 ($85,586) -40%
Charity Care Pool / DPP notel $726,048 $562,353 $163,695 29%
NTBHA Revenue $214,237 $205,117 $9,120 4%
Medicaid Revenue $254,121 §275,733 (521,612) -8%
Medicare Revenue $5,700 54,909 $791 16%
HCS Revenue $384,424 $326,596 457,828 18%
Managed Care Revenue $112,799 $106,903 $5,896 6%
Private Insurance $14,704 $15,543 ($839) 59
Client Fees $3,939 $7,076 ($3,137) -44%
Other Revenue notel $1,078,527 $695,475 $383,052 55%
Total Revenues $3,798,763 $3,350,814 $447,949 13%
Expenses
Salaries and Wages note2 $1,829,965 $2,346,968 ($517,003) -22%
Employee Benefits note2 $598,585 $629,640 ($31,055) -5%
Staff Training 59,282 $3,407 $5,875 172%
Furniture and Equipment $5,142 $980 $4,162 425%
Maintenance and Repairs $30,745 $46,621 (515,876) -34%
Utilities $36,119 $41,631 (55,512) -13%
Client Support $3,306 $43,154 ($39,848) -92%
Supplies $45,357 $27,105 $18,252 67%
Vehicle Maintenance 58,004 $11,702 (53,698) -32%
Insurance Costs $32,718 526,572 $6,146 23%
Debt Service $36,697 $32,084 54,613 14%
Other Expenses $834,191 $896,595 ($62,404) -7%
Total Expenses $3,470,112 $4,106,459 (5636,347) -15%
Net Surplus/(Deficit) $328,651 ($755,645) $1,084,296 -143%

notel Current Year includes DPP Revenue. Prior Year column is 1115b Waiver.

note2 Other Revenue includes Arpa Revenue $205,516; Salaries/Wages & Benefits Include Incentive Pay $205,516.

Page 4




Lakes Regional Community Center
Comparative Income Statement for the period ended July 31, 2023

Revenues

General Revenue IDD

General Revenue MH

Early Childhood Intervention Revenue

Charity Care Pool / DPP

NTBHA Revenue
Medicaid Revenue
Medicare Revenue

HCS Revenue

Managed Care Revenue

Private Insurance
Client Fees
Other Revenue

Total Revenues

Expenses
Salaries and Wages
Employee Benefits
Staff Training

Furniture and Equipment
Maintenance and Repairs

Utilities

Client Support
Supplies

Vehicle Maintenance
Insurance Costs
Debt Service

Other Expenses
Total Expenses

Net Surplus/(Deficit)

notel

YTD ended YTD ended

07/31/2023 07/31/2022 Variance Var %
$2,495,841 $2,343,665 $152,176 6%
57,644,771 $7,722,341 (877,570) 1%
$1,689,205 $1,408,156 $281,049 20%
§7,629,143 $6,223,275 $1,405,868 23%
$2,286,457 $2,280,136 $6,321 0%
52,868,675 $3,003,326 ($134,651) 4%
$59,730 547,178 $12,552 27%
$4,563,716 $4,525,715 $38,001 1%
$1,400,644 $1,150,966 $249,678 22%
$193,830 $166,440 $27,390 16%
$55,483 $59,498 ($4,015) 7%
$10,559,476 $9,307,429 $1,252,047 13%
$41,446,972 $38,238,125 $3,208,847 8%
$20,481,774 $18,577,848 $1,903,926 10%
$6,702,330 $6,135,499 $566,831 9%
$76,478 $51,129 $25,349 50%
$422,541 $33,494 $389,047 1162%
$291,058 $336,216 ($45,158) -13%
$415,448 $379,809 $35,639 9%
$63,778 $145,188 ($81,410) -56%
$353,335 $320,168 $33,167 10%
$65,892 $54,012 511,880 22%
$328,755 $296,190 532,565 11%
$373,073 $319,803 $53,270 17%
$9,622,836 $9,659,637 ($36,801) 0%
$39,197,298 $36,308,993 $2,888,305 8%
$2,249,674 51,929,132 $320,542 17%

notel Current Year includes DPP revenue; Prior Year column is 11158 Waiver

Page 5



Aed saqusau) 1o} Buliia YHSWY'S L8B'EBYS

g adeq

eusq g Asejes pousd Jopd Joj Be

WHSIWYS 02E'ELHS v [2mae o) welnsn[pe [ensode DWW £202-LAD 082 G

“915'502% Aed aMIuaIu| ApNPU| SHaUaE 1§ saBE M /SLIRIES 19T 5025 anuanay edly sapnpul gajou
288'E8YS = WelB YHSWYS '00F'EELS = HIN4D) ‘08 'BELS = BAHXLISOH sliosied engueau) Joj esusdxe jyeusgrleles sepnjaul ejou

uipun) fjouked BAuUBSL Yd MY £40'G5LS SOPN|DY| pBjou

uopeyouesas Bujjig 10} 8nuaass [BUO)PRE TAIHXL/SOH 988 LZLSE 1Dl PO6S|W Joj [Brudde g 40| 202140 808'L8F S8pnjau| gajou

000'G8S = SSUSE ‘001 'CLES = SOUEIES [BUONIPPY - BINPayas [jited Apoam-ig o] anp ‘spousd lloiked (£) Ba.y) sapniul

05'80Y'885 = 51502 UojEUa LS| eIeoUjjeay DJUO.I0R|e MEU JOWAY SapNjaL| yalol
BES'PLZE = Sejaiyes £ Jo eseyaind sepnjol) gejou

Jequeas(] Joj sesusdis peq yadsd |suon|ppe O) 8NP 8SERIIU| Zejou

jou

Vio6hee_ S O TToogee S T0Licer) S 960FLLT & Goe el ¢ Geoers § ¥Ib09Z 3 _GOLOVE (Gr0bar) TPolcBl ¢ 6o9l6ls _§ _vaerl $ sanjipuadxa Jan0 sanusnal
jo (Aousioyap) ssaoxg
86ZL61'6E 0 ZLI0LPE ELLGHFY G00'GL6'E Z20'LBYE TI0G'85¢E  EBCiSCE 0E9'695°E 19LVELY 868°9r1E 0ES'PEZ €5 BZP'BBLE SIUNLIANIAX3 TY.LOL
¥EL'ELD'ZL 0 19G'L¥0' L B9G'6LL'L 8E6'60L'L 96€'192'1L LIE'LZ0'L ¥SB'LL0'L 06L'BLE'L BLLLPD'L 922’496 L20'L80°LE 682'1L96 sasuadxg Bupeiedo J8U0 B10L
SEBCPL S6L0L 0Ll Z0V'LE 6LB%1 Ll BEEY 1E09 €62 HF 3004 OBE9LS 99E'6 8|qemojjeun siSoQ aaiIeg
819G ¥52'9 £26'2 spun 1ewssmodws Bujpuadxg
SLp'pL 186 L¥B'S ser 8LL'Z 008 LEb'L ¥50'L 6vZ 6€9 z9Z'1% sasuadxg preod DHWHWY
S0L'2 05z 5ee 05z szl gzl SIE 0 0 052 0SZ$ 852 spuny Busiey puny Suipuadxg
LEB'L 161 0¥ orl ovk 0 0 0 oz 0 00L$ 0 1500 poddng jusyd 193
19e'21 0Lz 692 £6L'G 892 892 892 8kl £99't 0ze ZrEs z5y sasuadx3 61-AIADD
£6E'YS SPE'Y S¥6'Y SFE'p SPE'Y Gh6'y ShE'y SPE'Y GPG'y GkG'y 068'6% uiIpy 3sy Xe ] Wald SHE ddd
EL0'ELE 169'9E 9.G'1E B82E'LE 1EE'LE 151'98 152'9¢ SZL'08 57L'08 GZL'0E SZL'0ES SZ1'0E aoues 198Q
129'09 Z6£'01 618'E BEO'S 2L0'G L'y ¥6E'Y Fhb'G £90'G 955'G ZL2'SS 1SE'S Buisnoy papoddng wHELN
vBF'E8 BE0'E BS¥'L 62191 ¥62'02 SSL'E 996'G GIE'8 G9G'L 906'y Z2L'68 6.2'8 $90IASS BIqESINGUIISY TU
pPS'e9 Z8h'2L POy LEL'Y S8L'Y £92'L £6L'G ¥SS'HL Lig L00's PSE'FS LEL'E sjsoQ poddng ju2)i0
§52'82€ BLL'ZE 1B8'6Z LBG'6Z £IE'62 165'62 16562 020'82 EVZ'IE 166'62 165'62% 165'6Z Fouelnsu|
008'2Z 00s'z 00S'Z 005'Z 005'Z 00S'2 005'Z 005'2 005'2 005'2 000'S$ 9ag Bullemsuy BUioH SISUD
LS¥'6S Lie SGL'L £9E'Y £9¢'y £9E'Y (£18'S) SSp'L g6l BZ6'EL SSb'LS SGP'L $S200Y JaWIaIUIAo3ULDD) Bleq
912'508 66228 129'82 959'82 £96'6Z ¥90'82 era ¥19'62 £95'82 896'5Z 1b1'828 05891 SUOREDIUNLILIODRIS |
BrY'SLY BLL'OE ZZE'VE 1z8'18 8LE'SY BB6'LE 6222 orL'LE 9£1'05 OLL'EL £61'ZES L0L'08 SaMAN WalD-uoN
89566 099'6 195'6 OL'0b vre'0t zo0'g €528 89€'9 BOE'D 202'8 699'8% 9£5'6 iS00 [@nd 8RIYBA
268'69 v00'8 0Lz'L 1558 12E'S py8'L 692'€ OLL'S 8192 §81'9 ¥ZZ'ss Gzr'g asuadxg Bugesadp spoiuen
EEL'LBY'L ZGE' vyl GLG'BGL 192471 LEV'09L 169'8pL LLZ'9LL ozL'zvl r19'6zL 8ZL'8LL 660021 PEB'ZZL soueusuel ieday Yusy Buiping
ZL0'LL 000'% L0£'Z 0 0 960'Z 209 8% 8rg'L wayshs YH Joj 324 alemyos Jaindwog
zze'iee ¥EZ'8L ¥ZL'08 yEb'vl 026'L2 vaou BpG'ElL §50'8L 16821 ELE'GL £00'FL 08Z'ELS ELFZL $884 Woddng alemyog Jeindwiod
168'LyL L98'EL GGb'L 925"yl LEL'9L BrL'8 12E'L 0L1'0L z88'9 SOD'EL 055823 9ET'SL sasuadx3 Auop JaL0
L08'00L 0£0'Z L26'9L Lv2's vaz'y 6bL'S sy 195'41 vaL'y 195'9 £09'6% 048'8L 000'G$ 48pun waWwdinb3 Jendwod
0r0'0LL 185'6 88L'8 28E'6 628'Gl vLL'0b GZ5'LL GZE'0L ZEL'B £8Z'EL 260'6$ 6L0'E [eyuay yusiwidinbg ssidon
85Z'8Y ZhL's 18L'E 160"} £p9'L zz0'L LER'L 9ER'E 786'% P65'Z LOV'LLS 626'S 000'6$ Japun Juawdinbg/a1miwng
£8L'VSE 60L'EL BOL'EL oLr'sLL veiou Z1g'gl z0p've ZIB'el SEP'PL SEP'PL SEV'PLE SZ8'bL AenQ |eNdeD Janduwiod
E8Z'PLE 000'6 009°E} L9L'EZ 008'6 SEE'BT BES'PLT €910l 86G'9 0 000'8% 059 000'5$ 8o Juswdinbajsimiung
60L'EL 60L'EL speloid Aepng jeydeg
841091 000'6 0 L28'8€E LgE'8L 25%'L 09E'ZE 0S2'6L yez'SL 0 269'28 PrpLL Aepng jexde) Buipjing
SEE'ESE LGE'SY L50'SE PGZ've 980'.€ 252'08 19z'eT 550'02 BLE'LE LLL'EE 088'2€$ 269'02 salddng sjqewnsuoy
L60'LZS 628'85 $0.'9L S0E'95 956'99 ¥8Y'0E 919'9€ £68'vE 12862 BZL'6Y Lpb' 168 09¥'vZ 1enet) pue Buues
005'9L 00s'L 005't 005'L 00§'L 005t 000°'E 0 005" 005'L 0% 000'E /weiBold 1S5y waned
99215 0082 0El'9 vee'e £9L'y 26L'Y 0Lz’ 961'p BZ6'L EFE'B LG6'GS 89£'9 Spap |eajdiyy
¥ZP'59L Lbi'pl 9le'22 LiE'8 99L'EL SBE'PL §8L2L 829'pL 1289 EBL'EC 1£€'8L% 065'9} sa|ddng/sieannasewseyd
6EG'FL 0EL'L z588'9 Z66'E ¥69'S LB8'9 0BH'LL 989'y £98'G LG9't PELTLS LOZ'Y
8Lp'9L zae's Z¥S'BL ¥86'G 128 888 9€T'S BEZ'6 G5L'y Liv'y 950'9% 6ZE'S Buiuiel| juswdolsaad YEIS
1921 9b9 bk 0sz'L vOE'L Szv'L B6S'Z ¥9 el 149 8925 261 $83A8S geT pajoenuoD
65.'28 890'F 6812 ZET'9 129'G £9L'6 0L¥'g S9¥'L Le's LiL'L 7LL'2LS v08'L SBIUOD TNHXL
052'84 262'L 616'0 €821 95¢€'L 155'9 z5e'L 062'L 252'L £prl'L 86495 py6'9
86Z'pL0'F $ZE'BLE BIE'06E BZZ'LLE 890'ZLE 65L'OPE LA PrELIE VEB'SLY zeou Op0'pSE 671 '65€5 LPB'9SE 1x3-sBi0 JelI0 unm sjoequoD
0SH'EEL BEE'D 99L'EL G9Z'LL 998°8 SZ9'vL SLV'LL 660°LL BELEL ZLE'0L 678'9L5 9LL'6 [BLIZIXT - SIAS QIdAINSUOD
L9Z'LEE'L 2.6'LZ) L29'12L 00€'9ZL 85€'v2L 85E'22L GEG'GLL 668°LZL 6PL'BLL SPZ'ZLL L9221 £56'0L1 10RAU0D SOH
8LL'€9 90E'e 9Lzt L0'L zel'9 LE0'6 €18'9 L9E'S 9v9'y 0E6'E 91E'LLS 06€°F aydsay uslD
:sasuadxg Bunesadp saup
0EE'202'9 $85'865 asiou //9'169 B6.'EEQ Lo 0Lp'68S 9Z0'E6S 868'965 692'€6G 50.'899 s JZ0'e88 PLE'8955 619'G85 siysuag aafojdwz
v1218Y'0Z § G9G'6ZY'L § 8Uu BOG'EPS'Z §  69Z'LEZE § <%ov 91Z'0E9’L § POL'YPO'L §  ZHG'ZPI'L §  0LL'8S9'L LEE'VEV'Z § 1O GpY'9RG'L §  BEL'GEY'LS §  0ZSLEOL § sabep g ssueles
Juaung
SaInyipusdxg
2EOPVIY § 0 E9L'B6LE & EVEGLEE $ _190680S $ IBEBIIE _$ TEOO0BE & J9LUIGE § GEEDISE § 91L089E_§ O99ZEEE $ 602 O8FE _$ BOZIEEE $ SANNIATY TWLOL
LG7'982'Z LETYLE €69'11Z 661'581 129'1e SEL'B0Z 6¥8'0LE S6b'B0Z 229'502 159'812 296'502 £8E'V0Z 2088y HE SEX8.L YUON
LLE'P09 LZL'E9 680'0L L [N ELLIYL BEY'ZY $OL'GE 060'8E 126'L€ ¥hG'6Z GED'SE GEP'LL awoou| jsasau|
5L6'ZES'6L 95F'1G8'L 8900 GEE'OVE'L LIE'SIR'E gelou 9/6'909'L 981'ZE8'L BIL'16Y'L L25'¥29'L EVE'BGLL BEO'ESY'L £09'895'} BEL'EEY' | sweifold [eiapay
L99'EzL'LL 60Z'045'L 080'L49'L 8Le'sen’L selol 80G'9pG'L £29'129'L LLL'BOG L ##0'08G'L 06L'LLO"L 904'0ES'L Sbi'GES't 121'165'} swesboud elelg
¥Z9'662't § VEL'EE g Z89'9¥L  §  951'68 § E9L'ELL & 0s8'88 §  ¥EE'LL $ BEL'BSE  § Eaou pp9'9g ZZEOOL  §  LBKLG 3 FES'8L § 1eao
1Bj0L gg-bny €zt gz-unr gz-hep £z-1dy [ £Z-094 £g-uer 2z-98a 28-"ON 22100 Zz-dag Sanuanay

€202 'L¢ Ainr Buipug poued ey} Jo4
sainjipuadxg pue sanuaAsy Jo JUsSWBlelS
Jajusy Alunwiwon [euoibsy saxe



Lakes Regional Community Center

FY23 Aged Accounts Receivable

JULY
GL AR Jul Jun May Apr Mar & prior|
Accounts Receivable Description Balance Current 30 Days 60 Days 90 Days 120 +
MAC Adm Claim 1,336,769.52 108,149 109,149 109,149 109,149 900,174
FY23 2nd Qtr (Jan-Mar) - $481,199 (billed)
FY23 3rd Qtr (Apr-Jun) - $528,124 (accrue)
FY23 4th Qtr (Jul-Sep) - $327,447 (accrue)
NTBHA: $1.544.41
Substance Abuse - GVL 1,453.37 1,453 - - - -
Substance Abuse - TRL i - - - - 2
Substance Abuse - RKW 91.04 91 - - - =
VAP Class GVL - - - - - -
Medicaid 312,933.53 248,574 14,358 7,968 8,093 33,940
Medicare ** 2,949.02 2,228 31 659 31 -
Private Insurance ** 13,889.72 9,824 2,433 540 1,092 =
Chip ** 853.94 155 228 107 151 212
MANAGED CARE:

Amerigroup 41,675.59 37,701 1,725 1,815 352 83

Superior (Cenpatico) 25,914.28 25,558 297 - 80 -

Optum 21,863.05 15,523 6,265 35 - 40

Cigna 191.89 148 22 - 22 -

Texas Childrens Plan 1,431.17 297 238 895 - -

Beacon 18,537.93 12,834 2,351 3,352 - -

Molina 27,772.54 26,030 906 837 -

Aetna Better Health 2,456.33 2,038 420 - - -

Texas Home Living - North 25,787.24 16,541 6,988 - - 2,259
Texas Home Living - South 7,020.98 2,619 163 - - 4,240
HCS - North 301,825.44 278,655 21,220 - - 1,951
HCS - South 99,697.93 92,439 2,586 - - 4,663
VAP (Vocational Apprenticeship) 36,017.36 16,772 19,246 -
Reimbursable Sves-TxHmL North & South 3,978.00 1,179 - - 1,010 1,789
Reimbursable Svcs-HCS North 2,312.23 549 30 516 - 1,217
Reimbursable Svcs-HCS South 3,145.92 2,388 - - 105 653
HCS Rm/Brd 313.08 313 - - - -
ICF Residential Homes 134,444.58 131,863 - - - 2,581
ARPA - HCS & TxHmL - - - - - -
Block Grant/TANF-Title XX Gen Revenue 47,403.82 23,702 23,702 - 4 -
CMHC Samsha Grant (798) 1370-6600 - - - - - -
CCBHC Samsha Grant (799) 1370-6500 147,620.14 147,620 - - - -
MCOT-Hotline ARPA 92,360.13 83,412 8,948 - - -
HR133-Outpatient Cap Activity 37,833.57 16,947 20,886 - 2 -
Supported Employment 6,103.00 1,838 552 3,713 - -
Day Hab Billings (Private Providers) 36,800.65 16,324 9121 6,915 3,659 782
1048 IDD Billed Sves 10,901.79 4,843 5,059
ECI Grant Revenue 90,722.08 90,722 - - - -
ECI Respite 437.00 197 240 - - -
ECI TWC Grant 206.38 107 99 . - -
ECI ARPA Grant - - - - # -
ECI Pre-School Develop 4,561.00 - 4,561 - -
ECI Priv Ins 15,190.82 7,273 2,884 1,470 725 2,858
ECI Medicaid 29,439.71 28,743 - - - 697
ECI Managed Care 45,029.02 36,628 4,118 1,318 1,440 1,524
ECI Chip - - - -

Page 7




GL AR

Jul Jun May Apr Mar & prior
Accounts Receivable Description Balance Current 30 Days 60 Days 90 Days 120 +
A/R Other Employees 5,069.03 5,069 - - - -
A/R Employee Insurance (Cobra) 189.60 47 57 85 - -
TCOOMMI GRANT $159,632.80 129,333.04 34,147 39,915 32,301 22,970 -
TCOOMMI Vehicle allotment ($31,168.78) 30,299.76 30,300 -
TDCJ Contract-Greenville 19,158.84 5,705 7,295 6,159 - -
TDCJ - Sherman/Bonham/Paris 51,372.26 13,585 18,587 19,200 - -
Fannin County Drug Court 2,500.00 2,500 - - - -
Grayson County Drug Court - - - - - -
Titus County Drug Court 2,000.00 1,000 1,000 - - -
DSHS Region 3 10,569.57 10,570 - = -
DSHS Region 4 16,459.08 16,459 - - - -
DSHS MHFA Qutreach 13,686.36 4,807 8,879 - = -
ICF Upper Payment Limit 130,144.00 32,536 32,536 32,536 32,536 -
SAC Prog -Hunt County 1,266.05 1,266 - - - -
ECC - (Enhanced Comm Coord) 23,892.69 10,877 13,016 - - -
Pharmacy Rental Income - - - - - -
Comm Education (Curt Pitton) 8,835.50 3,875 4,961 - - -
CCP (Charity Care Pool) = - - - - -
Misc Revenue - 1370-1200 - $534.17
**Misc Jul A/IP dup expense checks 17,663.95 17,664 - - - -
**Tarrant Assist Train-various Employees 534.17 - - 333 202
FY23 GL bal bal ck
Jul Bal Due 3,450,908.69 3,450,908 .69 -

Page 8




AGENDA ITEM NO. 08.08.23
Behavioral Health Director

Recommended Board Action:
None. Informational purposes only.

Rationale:

1. Behavioral Health Personnel Changes
a. Behavioral Health Director _
' i. James Williams — A retirement reception was given on August 18, 2023,
to honor his 45+ vears of service

ii. Didi Thurman —Didi Thurman provided an introduction of herself to the
board as the new Behavioral Health Director

b. Director of Utilization and Authorization
i, Susan Chaffin — New Director of Utilization and Authorizations

¢. Rockwall Center Director
i. Position posted and interviews conducted

2. Morris County Collaborative
Morris County Collaborative would like to establish a formal partnership with Takes
Regional Community Center through a memorandum of understanding. Morris County is

offering office space for Lakes Regional to provide services or community outreach
activities such as Mental Health First Aid.

3. Texas Certified Community Behavioral Health Clinic (CCBHC) Re-Certification
Lakes Regional Community Center started the process of Texas CCBHC Re-Certification
with a virtual meeting with HHSC Texas CCBHC Initiative staff on Friday, July 28,
The recertification process involves submission of documents and staff interviews. Each
Center has three opportunities to submit documentation demonstrating how they meet the

various requirements of CCBHC. Lakes Regional completed our first submission on
Priday, August 18th,

8/23/2023 Didi Thurman



AGENDA Item No.: 08.09.23 :
Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities Director’s Report
Recommended Board Action: None Information Only

1. Home and Community Based Services (HCS)
o All HCS Group Home beds are now fill

o 5 more HCS individuals wanting to enroll/transfer to Lakes and 4 TxHmL individuals to
enroll/transfer to Lakes IDD Provider

2. Individual Skills and Socialization:
o Rockwall, Terrell, Greenville, Sulphur Springs and Paris licenses have been extended by 3
months to give the state more time to conduct the 1SS health and safety audits.
o Expect the permanent license for Ennis Training Center any day now.,
o We hope to have Waxahachie reopened and licensed.

CMS CAP has been sent back to the State of Texas for approval from Heightened Scrutiny review.

(o]

(<)
o]
sy

2 Vacancies (Staff) - 1 Part time, 1 PRN
Windy Hill Survey - 0 deficiencies for Health and Life Safety Code
Special Olympics Bowling has started with 10 participants

0 00

4. Employment
o Al UNTWISE Credentialed Supported Employment and Director Staff have completed renewal
paperwork/training and application updating us through October 2026

5. Yocational Apprenticeship Program (VAP)
o VAP Program funding has been extended until December 2023, approximately 122K
o Need Part-Time Temporary Staff for VAP Job Coach Terrell

6. Qutpatient Biopsvchosacial Intervention Team (OBI}:

o  HHS requested information on OBI numbers
o Currently 26 enrolled, going to 28, required 25

7. Telehealth:

o Follow-ups (88) = Corsicana - 42, Greenville - 24, Mt. Pleasant - 7, Paris - 8, Sulphur Springs- 0,
Terrell- 1, Waxahachie - 6, No Shows- 13, New Evals- 5, and Hospital Discharges- 2.



AGENDA ITEM NO. 08.10.23
Contracts & Quality Management Report

1. CONTRACTS .
* FY24 expenditure contracts have all been sent out for signature.

* All state revenue contracts have been received except for NTBHA MH, NTBHA SUD, and NTBHA PASRR.
& State revenue contract summary

FY24-25 MH Contract Same funding as Fy23

Employment Apprenticeship Pilot Amendment Extended the contract through December 31,
2023, without additional funding.

OBl Amendment #4 Extended the contract term through FY24 and
increased the do not exceed amount by $300,000

FY24-25 IDDA Contract Received an increase of $44,1114.11 in general
revenue funding

TDCJ Modification #6 Extended the contract term for option period two
increasing our do not exceed amount by
$608,771.81

HHSC SUD Region 3 Amendment Increased our FY24 do not exceed the amount by
$111,244

HHSC SUD Region 4 Amendment Increased our FY24 do not exceed the amount by
590,294

Federal Probation Received communication that Federal Probation
intends to exercise the option to extend the
agreement term through September 30, 2024

2. PNAC
e  Metluly 27,2023
e Elected New Officers
o Chairperson — Mary Hogue
o Vice-Chair — Rebetca Pinearr
o Next meeting is October 12, 2023

3. RIGHTS ALLEGATIONS
¢ DDA -1 - unconfirmed
s SUD-Bonham - 1 — unconfirmed

4. QM MH, NTBHA & SUBSTANCE ABUSE

® HHSC Performance Measures: We are missing effective crisis response for the month of July. Effective
crisis response is the percentage of crisis episodes during the month that are nhot followed by an
admission to an inpatient bed within the first 30 days of the first day of the crisis episode.

* CCBHC Recertification: We received notification last month that it was time for our recertification. All
documents were submitted to HHSC for recertification on August 17, 2023.

® Mystery Caller: HHSC conducted a mystery cail on July 3, 3023, and we received no findings.
s Peer Review:

o SUD: O charts scored below 70%, the difference in scoring was 6%

© Service Target: We are at 143 for the month of July and our target is 169.
» Satisfaction/Experience Survey: QM conducted a satisfaction and experience survey in July and August
and overall individuals are satisfied with their IDDA services.
¢  HHSCIDD Audit: HHSC conducted its annual audit between August 14 — 18, 2023. It appears that this
was a good audit and we should have the final results in the next couple weeks.



AGENDA ITEM NO. 08.11.23
Human Resources Report

Recommended Board Action:
None; information only.

1.

>

Staffing Issues

Headecount

We had a total of 445 authorized FTEs and 403 employees in the month of July. During

this month, nine positions were filled; eight were new hires, and one internal transfer,
The amount of vacancies for the month were 41.

Separations

We had seven separations in July; all of them were voluntary. Reasons for separation this

month were; better pay, new job closer to home, retirement and dealing with personal
issues.

Recruitment

Sources used to advertise our openings were Indeed, Newspapers, Colleges and
Universities website, Facebook, Texas Workforce Commission website and Chambers of
Commerce.

Training and Development

During the month of July, we had 14 classes with a total of 87 participants. Trainings for
both months were ASIST (Applied Suicide Intervention Skills Training) both Initial and
Refresher, CPR (Cardio Pulmonary Resuscitation), and SAMA (Satori Alternatives for
Managing Aggression). These trainings were for both current and new employees,

Compensation & Benefits
COVID cases are rising; we had two employees test positive in July. So far, seven
employees have tested positive in August. All employees who were exposed and/or

tested positive were able to return to work and did not require hospitalization.

Year to date we have 15 large claims; five of them exceeded the stop loss limit.



€zoznere

Modsy ANUOIN HH

Gl 991 991 ol 991 7ol G2l 1291 9l ¥l 1291 4513 SaaA0[dlS #
281 281 281 Z8t 28l 28l 4213 781 28l 281 Z8l 4] 314 #
el 81 (1% 2l ¥8l 8l 78l 8L ¥e1L 81 ¥31 8l SUOISOd #
SRS YNPY YHESH [RIUSA
1 L L L L b l L L 0 0 0 S8I0URdEA SWIL-Hed #
0 Z 0 0 0 0 0 L L 0 0 0 SSOUB0BA SWLL-|INH #
L £ [ Z 3 L 2 Z 4 0 0 0 SUQINSO ] IUBDEA #
el 42 Zl ek i ¥l ¥l el cl [ el £l sasho|dlT #
7l S} Gl gl 13 Gl Sl gl 145 gl El £l d1d#
¥l Sl gl Gl Gl Gl Gl Gt Sl 13 £l £l SUCSQ #
SBINES JOqUOSSIS] [EOIPSIN
b l I 5 1 1 I 4 3 L } Z sslouedeA Ul | -Ued #
6 L L l ] 6 14 L 313 Gl B 6 SSIUBIRA SWIL-IN] #
0l 8 6 g 6 0l gl £l cl Ll 0} Ll SUONISO] JUBJBA
90t 601 201 601 20l £01 vOL 0l G0L S0l 501 ¥0L sasAopdul #
FLEL Ll Ll PLL 1423 Ll FLL ¥l 1413 1413 1233 00°FLL Jid#
GlLl SLL Gll Gl SlLL Gl gLl gLl SLL SHL Gil Gll SUOISOd #
SenInies Jepinoid aai
0 l 0 0 0 0 4] 0 0 0 0 G SOIDUBIBA SWI|-LBd #
0l il 4" LL 0} 8 JA 9 g LE Zl [} SSI0UBIBA SWI LN #
al Zk Zl L ol g Ja 9 g L 143 Zl SUONISO JUBIBA F#
£5 25 . 1§ 18 [4% S 54 a8 LG 4 LG LS sesAo[d #
£9 9 9 £9 £9 0'co 0°gg 0'€9 0eo 0'€9 0'e9 0eg EIEE:
£9 ¥9 ¥9 £9 £9 €9 £9 £9 £9 £9 £9 £9 SUOH{ISOd #
sRIIMIBS ALY da)
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 a SSlouUedBA W] -LEd #
0 0 9] 0 0 0 0 0 I J 2 4 SSUEBIEA SWI-|INd #
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 L 3 } 4 SUONISO] JUEDBA #
14 |4 |4 ¥e 74 e e ¥ g £Z [ %4 7c ssaholdwg #
14 e 144 0'vc |4 ¥Z ¥e e VZ ¥e 14 ¥e J1d#
¥C vz 144 ¥e ¥ 14 (4 e e e 14 Ve SLONSCA #
saoiag 103
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o) 0 0 Sa0UEDEA, BLULL-Ued #
£ 4 g ¥ ¥ ¥ Z 4 [ 4 [4 } SBIDUBIBA SWI [N #
£ 4 £ |4 ¥ ¥ Z 4 g Z [ l SUCHISOd JUBIBA, #
o 1] 4 BE 9t g o€ 8g 9 g 8e g€ 3 soafoldig #
0F (44 44 4174 04 O'0F 0'0F Q0¥ 00F (14 Qo 0'0¥ J14#
0F [44 [44 914 074 oF oF )4 rig 434 0174 oF SUOISO4 #
UORBASIURLIDY [eIsusg)
G 5 4 ] S g G g 2] g 14 9 SSIOUBJEA SWI]-HEd #
FA 9g G 8¢ Gt 18 S¢ 4> e 6g ¥ 44 STRIUBOBA DU HINS #
4 4 44 [ £r {14 44 04 8 L (44 aF 2 SUONISO JUBIBA #
66 £0F 00¥ 00¥ v B66¢ 00% £0F 66% S6E £6¢ L6E sacAodwT #
LEV (a4 044 BEY LEF %4 LEP LEY LEF ¢4 9er 9ey J1d#
244 Gy 9144 (144 (A4 oy ;434 OF¥ Ot B8EY B6EY B6E¥ suonisod #
fEJOL IRISAQ
{ow Jo pus) Junoy peay 7

QLA Bny \ng unpr few idy Jely qed uep BT AON P00 ylag

£20CAd



£20z/Lei8

6807188 #E9 SvbEs | [9F 62 Ze9'CS | BGE'ES  |E60ES Z06¢5 1Lvres  |GIE8. 02928 ¥39'75 152°1S (2)L0¥ O} YOlBA SJ8)Ua]) [Bl0L §
G2 ERLERL 52879 Y286 $2E'09 986'69  [959°G9 ZE5'SH 26169 S¥L16 619'69 Liv'PS ZZ5'€9 uonngena {96y oL §
599592 8Le 0ge 1Zz Yo 154 Bl £ee g9ee 9z¢ £ee 4 unowy ugndujuo) Bay §
GLOZ 18] 28l a8l 3L £8l Y31 £81 £8) et €8l €8l QIO J0 %G I8 Bunedped #
S¥TE 162 88z 00t 662 00g 662 £6Z 682 06z B8Z 162 sjuedpned (q)15F #
166E Z8e 93e 698 L0€ g9¢ 0.E #9e Z9¢E LG8 ZGe PGe soohojdwiz a|qibN3 #
[OEEY N
Siauag A
L09 18 LL ¥ 0f L4 og 54 134 i 3] 8L sjuedionied # (2101
9Gt ¥l Ll Sl Gl 12 gl Zl L gl Zh Ll SJuang # [R10L
g1 0 0 B 1] 0 L 0 0 1] [ 0 suedpiped AUnNLUIWo? #
7] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1] 0 0 S98SE|D VIHAY #
6l 0 6l 0 0 0 Q 0 G 0 0 0 sjuedionied 48 #
¥ 0 4 l 0 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 SasSE) YAHWA #
Z 0 0 0 0 L 0 i} 0 0 l 0 sUBdiRLE] WYSOS #
H a 0 0 0 L 0 0 0 0 1 0 $985B]D WVSOS #
[44 g sjuedionied 1sysalysy 1SISY #
Z L S98SE|D Jaysalley] SISV #
8g 0} 0 0 0 G 0 8 0 0 Gl 0 sjuediciied [2QIUl [SISY #
¥ l 0 4] 0 L 0 L 0 0 1 3] S9SSE|D (B 1SISY #
98l [44 £l Ll GL [4 gl Ll 0 Ll ¥l jor4 sedLE Jaysaysy vIAYS #
£y ¥ g g ¥ 9 4 ¥ 0 g £ S SISSED JBysSaley VINVYS #
G 8 g E] [ g 3 [4 g £ g 1l sjuedipiLed [B0iY] YAYS #
gl I Z Z 4 € L L 3 l 1 € S9SSBID) [BRIU] YAVS #
(011 43 2 gl Ll 13 0 oL 0l 9l 113 8e suedpiied 44D #
19 S L S L 2 S ¥ ¥ g ¥ L S88SSE[D WdO #
8. 8 0l 9 g 9 g g 9 6 g Ll spuedioied O3IN #
Le l Z Z Z Z 2 [ 4 4 4 4 S8SSEID O3N #
BugupesL Al
L I L Z L 0 L 0 0 b 0 0 JA | > 8RB 06 < SUoljetedss [OA #
ol 0 Z L 1 I L ! 4] | 4 0 [dw3 sAeqg 06 > suoneiedsg |OA #
#q g 8 113 £ z g Z [4 9 £ Z suoneledag ABUR[OA #
9 [ Z 0 0 [i] l 0 0 0 2 Z suofesedag AIBjUNjoAU[ #
LS 0L'g 00°G ) 0ze 05°1 09¢ 0¥'s gL 042 0.'g {sI)) SO Bay
0 414 9 ‘Nud “Aeiodws) ssphpoxs
%Ch Gl %l L %05°E %082 %SL0 %84 %iGC %16°} % LG %eS L %20’k %z0’L DIEY JBA0LN | QLA
998989668 LOv B86E L6E LBE G6E 96€ 86¢ 96E B8 431 Z6E seafo)dwz # bay QLA
£9 L 1] 0l < L g 4 Z g ¥ ¥ - suoperedag #
sucneledas ]
[44 L ¥ 1 £ Z 4] 10 5 1 Z e SIajsuUBl] /SUONJOWO. [BUIRU] #
08 g 0] 2] G 9 g 9 z B 9 1zl S8IH MBN #
201 B ¥l A 8 8 g 9 ZL 0l 2 1 pajli4 suolisod #
95eL ¥GL P61 651 c¥l 51 99 z8 54 L7l g1 £8 sjues|ddy #
ZESL 8Ll LEZ g6} 151 161 62 66 8g 08t 16} 101 pans0gy sucledddy #
JUSLWINIOSY "}
[ 4 [4 € £ £ € | ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥ SSITUEDRA 81| -LBd #
Gl Gl ¥l ¥l £l Gi tl Zl 14" gl L} Ll SDIDUBIBA Bl -IN] #
gl 11 al Il 9i gi Ll Sl 8l 513 12 1Z SUCNISOd UBJBA, #
aLA Bny nf unp 2N Idy ey qad uep 28Q AON 120 ydog
€C0ZAd

Hoday ALpuoN ¥H




ordvrd Rk

uoday AjUIUuoN HH

i 0 0 0 3 0 10 [i] 0 I¥] 0 10 pazIedsoH #
v z 0 ¥ ! z 0 ] il 2 3 9 S}NSOY BAUSOd UM #
2t Z 0 ¥ } 4 0 G fl ¥ £ 9 pajsa /ainsodq ujim ssafojdul #
Bunjoel] dIAQD ‘1A
g G G g ¥ Z z ! 0 0 0 0 ss07] dojg pu| Butpaadxg sLWited #
8 Gl cl Zl zl 9 9 ] ¥ ¥ L 0 000°08% < SWield sfie #
%8 3L %G EL %e LL %8'LG %6CL %F'G8 %6°2L %5 66 %814 %598 %868 %S L ClIEY $807
Z8¥ v0L b SLLLGE | GED'EVE | 068'6LC | 0.9°058 | ¥8V'EL¥ | GCE'GGE | 969'6LF | BISTFE | EFSSSE | OPR'EEY GOV LODE (x4 '8 PO PIed SWIBID B}l §
SE8'8LEG Szl'ely |v60Z8F |9Zevsy |BLO'L8F |260'P8F |#62 /8% |2G1'28r [866'Z.F |260CLF [2i6°LAF  [TLLQEF plEd Wnjwsald [Ele] §
119708 1602/, OFPEEL B0 VL 818°Z. zZ0L'v. OLB'L. SEG'E/ [ 16811 9e0°'LL  |¥S0EL pled 8394 UWpY [€10] $
sesuadxg jejo
896'6/0°L 2/2°76 1286 ZLE'66 2/9'86 [8.9'86 #1566 055°00L | #1966 Z8Y L6 PIO'PE  [PLOVE Jzjus) Aq pled §
95167 00E'2Z | 9L97ig | 9lLZiZ | ¥BE'OZ  |PBE'OE 256’09 | 0129z | 2599z | Ges'sZ | Zav'ae  |gsv'Se aakoidug Aq pied §
€9 9 9 9 9 9 g 9 ] G G g AjiueS g safoduis #
8¢ |5 € 4 Z Z 14 [ [4 £ £ £ asnodg % asAoidws #
LG ] ] ] G g G G G g g G BEELCRIEE
006 6L 08 z8 £g €8 ¥8 Gg ¥8 z8 [ 6. AuQ sakoidwg #
JUaLfailig Ueld padteljig
VIE¥0T'E L0S'56Z | 8L6'/62 | /S¥'68T | ZLE'/62 [¥6R'6BZ [Z/B'LOE [g€E98C [Z20/'C6Z [989'06Z |£99°c6Z 19¥0'85Z Jsed Aq pled §
292 EF9 or0'8s oFL'lS LbZ29S [ 62986 [921'65 96T 6S #9585 |0El'gS 266°.5 £6L°86  [8EE8S safa)dwizg Aq pled §
¥C [ [44 €C |4 v [ord £e 14 o4 ST 74 Aied x eakoidwd #
6l gL 8l 8l Bl 6l 61 6l 61 Bl 6l 0Z asnadg 3 sakojdwig #
e T3 68 8¢ g€ 62 62 8¢ GE £e 23 ¥e PILD B SdAnldT #
gg1 GGl 85l BS/ G5l 9s 851 ¥Gl #Sl z51 T 9g ! AluQ safoldw3 #
JUsLUficIlig uelf anfeA
0LF°08F G2L'8iy | ¥BO'CSY | 92T | SLO'LSF | ZROVOY [P6TL8F [CGL'S8F |866.LF |260'Tiv [2i6°LIF  [OLS ALV LUy 1ad wniwsid [elol §
0ge 87 Zee PEE LEE £ee 9ge A% &62¢ Pee vZe fr4S aBeIenc) UM #
£9¢ Z92 99¢ B9E 292 99¢ 0.€ ¥oE Z9e 15¢ z5e $5€ seafoldwz s|qibls #
aoUBINSUY UjteaH

ala Bay ne unp Ae 1dy oy | ged uer L ETe] AON PO | ueg

€C0TAd




